PUb“C [%Pe%eug)]nﬁgt IDac%/lrs Lynda Carter
| \\\\“{/! Extension 202

Date of Publication 10 February 2010

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL

E Mail lynda.carter@ryedale.gov.uk

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Thursday 18 February 2010 at 6.30 pm
Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton

Please note that at 6.00 pm prior to the meeting a presentation will be given by
representatives from the Fire Service in connection with Community Safety.

All Members of the Council are invited to attend the presentation.

Agenda

-_—

Apologies for absence

2 Minutes (Pages 1 - 8)

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the last meeting of the
Committee held on 10 December 20009.

3  Urgent Business

To receive notice of any urgent business which the Chairman considers
should be dealt with at the meeting as a matter of urgency by virtue of Section
100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972.

4 Declarations of Interest

Members to indicate whether they will be declaring any interests under the
Code of Conduct.

Members making a declaration of interest at a meeting of a Committee or
Council are required to disclose the existence and nature of that interest.
This requirement is not discharged by merely declaring a personal interest
without further explanation.

5 Matters Referred for Decision in Relation to Call-in

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7HH
Tel: 01653 600666 Fax: 01653 696801
www.ryedale.gov.uk working with you to make a difference




6

Responses from Full Council, Policy & Resources Committee and Community
Services Committee to reports of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee

AUDIT REPORTS

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

Significant Partnerships (Pages 9 - 14)

Service Risk Register - Finance & Revenues and Customer Services & Benefits
(Pages 15 - 38)

Internal Audit - 2010/11 Audit Plan (Pages 39 - 46)
Internal Audit - Quarter 3 Report (Pages 47 - 50)
Annual Governance Statement Action Plan (Pages 51 - 58)
Ryedale District Council Annual Audit Letter (Pages 59 - 72)
Grant Claims and Return 2008/09 Audit Letter (Pages 73 - 84)
International Financial Reporting Standard (Pages 85 - 90)

Treasury Management Strategy Statement and Annual Investment Strategy
2010/11 (Pages 91 - 116)

Half Year Risk Management Actions Monitoring Report (Pages 117 - 134)

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY REPORTS

17

18

19

20

Customer Complaints - Quarter 3 (Pages 135 - 142)

Sickness Absence Review (Consideration of Task Group 10 February 2010)
Report to follow.

Decisions from other Committees (Pages 143 - 144)
Community Services Committee - 28 January 2010 (attached)
Special Policy & Resources Committee - 4 February 2010 (to follow)

Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.



Agenda ltem 2

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Held at Member's Lounge, Ryedale House, Malton
on Thursday 10 December 2009

Present

Councillors Andrews, Clark, Cussons (Vice-Chair), Raper, Mrs Shields (Chairman),
Mrs Wilford and Windress

In Attendance

Audrey Adnitt, Paul Cresswell, Jos Holmes, James Ingham, Louise Sandall and Clare
Slater

Minutes

41 Apologies for absence
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Cottam and Jackson.
42 Minutes of the Meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on
15 October 2009

The minutes of the meeting of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee held on the
15 October 2009 (previously circulated) were submitted.

Resolved
That the minutes of a meeting of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee
held on 15 October 2009 be approved and signed by the Chairman as
a correct record.
The Chair reported that as the Licensing Committee was a Quasi Judicial
Committee it was not appropriate for the minutes to be brought to the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

43 Urgent Business

The Chairman reported that there were no items to be dealt with at the
meeting as a matter of urgency by virtue of Section 100(B)(4)(b).

Councillor Clark asked for clarification on the current voluntary redundancy
policy which had been activated as part of the 1/11 initiative. Following a
discussion it was:

Resolved

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 1 Thursday 10 December 2009

Page 1



44

45

That the matter be referred to the Policy and Resources Committee for
clarification on the following points:

e What has activated the redundancy policy and why.
¢ Who made the decision for 1/11 and why.
e What were the timescales.

Declarations of Interest

Councillor Mrs Wilford declared a personal interest in item 7 “Repairs to
Former Town Hall, Malton” as she was the District Council representative on
the Malton Museum Committee.

Safer Ryedale Partnership Review

The Head of Economy and Housing submitted a report (previously circulated)
in order to provide a context for the Safer Ryedale Partnership Review.

Members were reminded that following the recommendation from the
Constitution Review Working Party, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee had
been designated the Council’s crime and disorder overview and scrutiny
committee, and as part of this work the Committee were requested to review
the Safer Ryedale Partnership and also consider what scrutiny of crime and
disorder they would like to undertake at future meetings.

A copy of the Safer Ryedale Partnership Plan 2008-2011 was appended to the
report along with the Memorandum of Understanding and Co-operation. The
Partnership had been formed in 1998 as a result of the Crime & Disorder Act,
it was a statutory body comprising partner organisations with the duty placed
on them to work together to reduce crime and disorder and associated issues.
The Statutory Partner agencies were:

e Ryedale District Council
North Yorkshire County Council
North Yorkshire Police
North Yorkshire Fire & Rescue Service
North Yorkshire Police Authority
York and North Yorkshire Primary Care Trust
National Parks Authority

The Corporate Director chaired the Board and Membership was outlined in the
Memorandum of Understanding and Co-operation. The Board approved the
Strategy and Action Plan, reviewed performance information and was currently
involved in the preparation of the Joint Strategic Information Assessment.
Councillors Hope and Maud represented the Council on the Board.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 2 Thursday 10 December 2009

Page 2



46

The delivery team was chaired by the Economy and Community Manager, and
the team met quarterly to review progress against the Action Plan, approve
bids for funding and prepare papers for the Board.

The Council currently expended £70,930 on community safety activity, largely
on the Community Safety Manager post. In addition the Partnership had two
part time officers, funded through Government Office and partner grant aid.

The Partnership managed funding of £113,000 in 2009/10 to pursue its
priorities. This funding was likely to be reduced considerably in 2010/11 as
funding was allocated according to crime levels. The Partnership had agreed
to investigate closer working and a possible merger with the Ryedale Local
Strategic Partnership. This had been prompted in part by the retirement of the
Council’'s Community Safety Manager and should this proposal proceed it was
not intended to replace this post.

The Economy and Community Manager provided a further update on events
since the publication of the agenda, the Ryedale Strategic Partnership had
met, and as a result both the Safer Ryedale Board and Ryedale Strategic
Partnership had agreed to proceed with the merger. Further work was now to
be carried out, and a report was to be brought to the January meeting of the
Community Services Committee on the potential merger.

The Chair advised that in relation to the new role of the Committee as the
Council’s designated crime and disorder overview and scrutiny committee, it
would be beneficial to invite Inspector Hutchinson to a future meeting.

Resolved
e That the report be noted.

e That Inspector Hutchison be invited to the next meeting of the
Committee.

e That Inspector Hutchison be consulted on the requirements and
frequency of meetings in relation to the work required by the
crime and disorder overview and scrutiny committee, preferably
before the next meeting.

Sickness Absence

The Head of Organisational Development submitted a report (previously
circulated) in order to provide an update.

As part of the Committee’s Sickness Absence Review, a presentation had
been given by representatives from North Yorkshire County Council, on their

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 3 Thursday 10 December 2009

Page 3



Sickness Absence Policy at the August meeting. Following the presentation
Unison had been asked to comment on the policy and the following key points:

A new pay structure which removed spot salaries and provided
incremental progression within a pay band for the vast majority of staff;
A job evaluation scheme;

The introduction of ‘thank you’ payments of up to £50 for good service;
Attendance awards for staff with nil absence in the past 12 month;

A scheme to provide up to 200 cars for frontline relatively low paid staff
who need a car to undertake their duties, for example in the area of
home care;

The removal of essential car user allowance from 2,000 staff and the
introduction of a flat mileage rate for all staff;

The removal of the car leasing scheme for essential users:

The increase of flexi leave by two days per year;

The introduction of additional increments for exceptional performance
Long service awards given at earlier stages;

A new employee benefits scheme providing access to a large range of
discounts;

The awarding of annual increments within a pay band based upon
satisfactory performance, which covered conduct, capability, good
appraisal and an acceptable level of attendance.

The full and detailed response from the Secretary of the Unison Ryedale
Branch was provided in the report, in essence Unison were fundamentally
opposed linking incremental progression to sickness absence, and the
response also covered the other key points in North Yorkshire County
Council’s policy.

Members were advised that Selby District Council, had been identified as a
comparative authority, with a good performance record in relation to sickness
absence, and a members of their Senior Management Team was willing to
come and discuss their approach.

Following a discussion it was

Resolved

a. That the report be received

b. That a task group comprising Members of the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee meet with Unison to consider improvements
to the current sickness absence policy.

c. That a representative from Selby District Council be invited to
come to a future meeting to discuss their sickness absence

policy.
47 Repairs to Former Town Hall, Malton
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 4 Thursday 10 December 2009

Page 4



The Corporate Director (s151) submitted a report (previously circulated)
following a request made at the last meeting of Overview & Scrutiny
Committee, to provide an update on the current position regarding the repairs
to the roof and stonework at the former Town Hall, Malton.

The report gave details of the repairs needed, along with the reasons for the
delay, details of when the work was to take place and the financial impacts.

The report was discussed in detail, and some Members were of the opinion
that further details were required, however following further debate it was:

Resolved
That the report be received and its contents noted as recommended.

NB. Councillors Andrews and Clark requested that their votes against the
recommendation be recorded.

48 Joint Member Workshop Feedback (Information Item)
A report (previously circulated) from the Joint District/County Council Scrutiny
Member's Workshop held on the 10 November 2009 at County Hall,
Northallerton, was presented for Members’ information.

49 Current Scrutiny Review List
A list (previously circulated) of the scrutiny reviews currently being undertaken,
by the Overview & Sruitiny Committees at the seven other local authorities in
North Yorkshire were presented for Member’s information.

50 Annual Review of the Risk Management Strategy
The Audit Manager submitted a report (previously circulated) in order to
present the revised Risk Management Strategy 2007- 2010 to Members for
consideration and approval.
The Risk Management Strategy was last approved by Members in December
2008.
The primary objectives of the strategy were to: -

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 5 Thursday 10 December 2009

Page 5



51

e Further develop risk management and raise its profile across the
Council.

e Integrate risk management into the organisational culture service
planning and performance aspects of the organisation.

e Further embed risk management through the ownership and
management of risk as part of all decision making processes, both at
officer and member level.

e Manage risk in accordance with best practice.

o Create effective processes that will allow the Council to produce risk
management assurance statements annually.

The proposed revisions to the Risk Management Strategy were appended to
report at annex A.

Councillor Clark advised that he would like to have more involvement in the
coming year as part of his role as Risk Champion.

Resolved

That the report be received and the revised Risk Management Strategy
be approved.

Internal Audit Quarter 2 Report

The Corporate Director (s151) submitted a report (previously circulated) in
order to present the Interim Internal Audit Report for the period ending 30
November 2009.

The Accounts and Audit Regulations required all Councils to annually review
their systems of internal control and to provide an adequate and effective
Internal Audit function, and the Interim Internal Audit Report from the North
Yorkshire Audit Partnership was attached at annex A.

The report highlighted issues that the audits had identified and provided a
summary of them. It also outlined any issues emerging from the audits of the
principal financial systems of the Council, together with any significant
comments from other audits completed in the year to date.

The Audit Partnership provided the Council in its report with a clear statement
of assurance reflecting its opinion of the Internal Control Framework. This was
based upon the audits completed complemented by its existing knowledge
and understanding of the control framework.

Resolved

That the report be noted.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 6 Thursday 10 December 2009

Page 6



52 Service Risk Register - Transformation

The Head of Transformation submitted a copy of the Service Risk Register for
the Transformation Team printed from the covalent system as at the 20
November 2009.

Resolved

That the report be received.

53 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.

The Chair advised that in conversation with other Members of the Committee,
she was of the opinion that it would be beneficial to change the starting time
for meetings of this Committee from 6.30pm to 6pm with effect from the
beginning of the next municipal year. This matter was to be referred to
Council for further consideration.

Decisions from Other Committees
Lists of Decisions from the following Committees were submitted:

e Community Services — 26 November 2009
e Policy and Resources — 3 December 2009

Exempt Information

Resolved

That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following item as
there will be a likely disclosure of exempt information as defined
in Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act as the
information relates to any individual.

Mrs Wilford advised that she had attended the Policy & Resources Committee
on the 3 December 2009 as an Overview and Scrutiny observer, and wished to
raise concern in relation to an exempt item on the agenda. Although the item
was to be taken under “Exempt” five members of staff had remained in the
public gallery. A discussion followed and Members were of the opinion that
this was an area of protocol, which needed to be reviewed.

Councillor Andrews also requested some addition information in relation to the

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 7 Thursday 10 December 2009

Page 7



Northgate Contract, which had been debated at the Policy and Resources
Committee, and received some further details from the Corporate Director
(s151).

Resolved

That the Corporate Director (s151) in conjunction with the Monitoring
Officer establish a protocol for Officers in exempt meetings.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 8 Thursday 10 December 2009

Page 8



Agenda ltem 7

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL
REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 18 FEBRUARY 2010
REPORT OF THE: HEAD OF TRANSFORMATION
CLARE SLATER
TITLE OF REPORT: SIGNIFICANT PARTNERSHIPS
WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To reconfirm the Councils list of Significant Partnerships, following adoption of the
Partnership Protocol and an audit of partnerships.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION(S)

2.1 It is recommended that Members endorse the list of Significant Partnerships as
recommended by officers as follows:
¢ North Yorkshire Audit Partnership

North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership

North Yorkshire Concessionary Fares Partnership

Moors and Coast Tourism Partnership

Ryedale Strategic Partnership — Incorporating Safer Ryedale

3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION(S)

3.1 The recommendation is in line with the standards contained within the Councils
Partnership Governance Protocol the purpose of which is to ensure good governance
of the Council’s partnership arrangements.

4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS

4.1 The Risk Register attached at annex A summarises the significant risks associated
with the Councils involvement in the partnerships assessed as being ‘Significant
Partnerships’.

REPORT
5.0 BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION

5.1 The Council has adopted a partnership protocol, the main objective of which is to
ensure that the Council participates in successful partnerships that have robust

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 9



6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

governance arrangements. The next phase of the implementation of the protocol has
now been completed. An audit of the Councils’ partnerships has been undertaken
and all of the partnerships on the register have been assessed by officers for their
level of significance against the following criteria:

e Partnership costs

Link to council priorities

Consequences

Decision making

Statutory or regulatory context

Risk

POLICY CONTEXT

The Council has agreed that Transforming the Council is one of its 5 priorities for
2009-13, with the strategic objective ‘to develop the leadership, capacity and
capability to deliver future improvements’ and service priority of 'building our capacity
to deliver through collaboration and working in partnership’.

CONSULTATION

Senior Management Team have fulfilled their role as required by the partnership
protocol in undertaking an audit of all partnerships, maintaining a list of partnerships
and assessing all partnerships in terms of their significance. Officers who are
involved in the management of partnerships for the Council have been involved in
this process.

REPORT DETAILS

The best practice checklist included in the Partnership Protocol is based on the
CIPFA principles for good partnerships, and these need to be applied rigorously to
the partnerships determined by the Council to be significant. Partnerships should
have:

e clear objectives that link to the achievement of the Council’'s corporate
objectives.

o clear organisational and staffing arrangements in place, with clear
accountabilities for those involved in the partnership and clarity with regard to the
resources committed to it.

e robust management and appropriate decision making mechanisms in place.
They should have a constitution and/or terms of reference and defined standards
as to the way individuals within partnerships should behave.

e robust performance management arrangements for monitoring and reviewing
how successfully targets are being met and sharing review findings amongst
partners.

e robust financial arrangements in place, with clear budget setting and
monitoring procedures and clear financial regulations and schemes of delegation.

e a clear process for identifying, prioritising and managing risks. Business
continuity arrangements should also be in place.

e atransparent process for information sharing within the partnership and public
engagement arrangements where there is communication with service users
and the wider public.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 10



e clear exit arrangements that allow for minimal disruption and the reallocation of
resources.

A Significant Partnerships Risk Register and Risk Action Plan, be maintained on
Covalent to manage the risks associated with the Council’s involvement in these
partnerships. See the risk matrix attached at annex A.

All the Councils Significant Partnerships will be expected to supply the Council with
the following information:

A risk register and action plan to be presented to this committee annually,
with particular reference to the partnerships arrangement for business
continuity.

Performance and finance reports from each partnership to be presented to
the Community Services Committee (and at any point in the future the
Commissioning Board), summarising the performance management
arrangements for monitoring and reviewing how successfully services and
outcomes are being delivered and the financial performance of the
partnership.

IMPLICATIONS

The following implications for the council of all partnerships have been considered as
part of the audit of partnerships using the good practice checklist to assess and
monitor the health of all partnership:

8.2
8.3
[ ]
9.0
9.1
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
Clare Slater

Strategic fit and clarity of objectives
Organisational and staffing arrangements
Management and decision making
Performance management and outcomes
Financial arrangements

Risk

Information sharing and public engagement
Exit arrangements

Head of Transformation

Author:

Telephone No:

Clare Slater, Head of Transformation
01653 600666 ext: 347

E-Mail Address: clare.slater@ryedale.gov.uk

Background Papers:
Partnership Protocol
Council Plan 2009-13

Background Papers are available for inspection at:
Ryedale.gov.uk

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



¢ abed

SIGNIFICANT PARTNERSHIPS- RISK MATRIX — ANNEX A

Issue/Risk Consequences if allowed Likeli- Impact Mitigation Mitigated Mitigated
to happen hood Likelihood Impact
North Yorkshire Audit Partnership — Aim 5 To Transform the Council
Regular monitoring of audit
Failure to complete audit plans Poor governance 2 C plans. Support for reviews 1 B
from within the organisation
Continuing to perform to high
Withdrawal of partners Financial liabilities 2 D standards and monitor 1 B
customer satisfaction
Periodic review of partnership
Failure of the partnership Loss of service for RDC 2 C arrangement and VFM and 1 C
options for future delivery
North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership — Aim 3 High Quality Environment
Management board to keep
Increased costs for the financial performance under
Failure to meet financial targets . 3 C review. Liaison on financial 3 A
Council ar
and performance position
with RDC officers
North Yorkshire Concessionary Fares Partnership — Aim 5 To Transform the Council
. . Performance management
Fal_lure .Of Fhe pgnnerghlp .to Financial loss to the council 2 B and liaison through 1 A
deliver in line with legislation .
partnership
WlthQrawaI of government Financial loss to the council 4 D Delivery of one 11 4 B
funding programme

Moors and Coast Tourism Partnership — Aim 2 To create the conditions for economic success

/ Wwa]| epusby



SIGNIFICANT PARTNERSHIPS- RISK MATRIX — ANNEX A

Issue/Risk Consequences if allowed Likeli- Impact Mitigation Mitigated Mitigated
to happen hood Likelihood Impact
Fallure to achieve financial Financial loss to the council 4 D Monitoring of financial 2 B
independence performance
Failure to deliver outcomes 3 C Monitoring of performance 2 B

against targets and indicators

Ryedale Strategic Partnership incorporating Safer Ryedale — All 5 aims RSP, Aim 4 Active Safe Communities Safer Ryedale

Review of Community

i1 ebed

Failure to deliver improvements in | Negative impact on Strategy , performance
! ) " 3 C . 2 B
quality of life Ryedale communities management of partnership
and delivery plans
Failure to involve communities Duplication of effort by Co-ordination of engagement
. : partners ad the Council, 3 C . 2 B
effectively and co-ordinate efforts . e activity by partners
fatigued communities
Breach of primary legislation in Financial and reputational . .
relation to Community Safety damage to the council and 3 C Del!very of the Partnership 2 B
. Delivery Plan
Partnership partners
Score Likelihood Score | Impact
1 Very Low A Low
2 Not Likely B Minor
3 Likely C Medium
4 Very Likely D Major
5 Almost Certain E Disaster




Agenda Iltem 8

RYEDALE

DISTRICT

COUNCIL

REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: 18 FEBRUARY 2010

REPORT OF THE: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (s151)
PAUL CRESSWELL

TITLE OF REPORT: SERVICE RISK REGISTER - FINANCE & REVENUES &
CUSTOMER SERVICES & BENEFITS

WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 This report presents the Service Risk Register for those services under the Corporate
Director (S151).

2.0 RECOMMENDATION
2.1 It is recommended that members receive the report and review the risk register.
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION

3.1 Risk identification and management is an integral element of organisational
management to secure the achievement of the Council's corporate objectives. Risk
Management should also form a key part of any budget making decisions.

4.0 REPORT

4.1 Service Risk Registers were originally established from work undertaken by the Audit
Partnership in conjunction with Service Unit Managers, however, since the
management restructure the number of registers have been reduced and are now the
responsibility of the Heads of Service and their managers.

4.2  Annex A outlines the SRR for the Finance & Revenues Service Unit and Annex B
outlines the SRR for Customer Services & Benefits. It is envisaged that each register
will be presented to this committee on a rotational basis highlighting changes to risks
and work undertaken to mitigate those risks.

5.0 CONCLUSION

5.1 Further reports will be brought to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee as the
responsible committee for monitoring and evaluating risks within the Council.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 15



Paul Cresswell
Corporate Director (S151)

Author: Paul Cresswell, Corporate Director (S151)
Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext: 214
E-Mail Address: paul.cresswell@ryedale.gov.uk
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 16



Service Risk Register - Finance & Revenues RYEDALE

DISTRICT
Generated on: 02 February 2010 COUNCIL

\FR Finance & Revenues - Current Risk Heat Map

Likelihood
Risk Summary Key
Status | Code Title Risk Status Action Status
/;\) FR1a Investments - Credit Risk @ OK Cancelled
-U/‘\ FR1b Investments - Market Risk Warning Overdue
Qo— &
Q
S . 2 Check
FR1c Investments - Liquidity Risk Alert £ \
(p . — Progress
\l/‘\
&8 FR2 Budgetary Control r? Unknown b In Progress
@ FR3 Financial Control @ Completed
-
2N FR4 Sundry Income - control
@ FR5 Budgets - set
f\ T
& FR6 Payroll Monitoring
N
A FR7 Revenue Systems

g wajl| epusby



FR1a Investments - Credit Risk

g;fl'; Risk Title Description Status
FR1a Investments - Credit Risk Lack of security of investment &
Consequences Could mean loss of principal sum and interest accrued.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
D 1
B Current Impact ) Current Likelihood 1 February 2010
b Major Very Low
£
_ Likelihood
_Qy Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
D
—
o) 5 Target Impact ] Target Likelihood Trevor Anderson
bl Major Very Low
E
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
Treasury management Adoption and compliance with new
. Compliance with treasury management credit rating methodology for
@ SDP FR 0913 09a ;gl?;e/gy and Investment strategy and investment policy. 1[][]%‘ 31 Mar 2011 |Paul Cresswell investments completed at end of July.




FR1b Investments - Market Risk

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
FR1b Investments - Market Risk Selection of the wrong type of investment option for higher return. Q,
Consequences The poor performance of the chosen investment.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
B 3
5 Current Impact ) Current Likelihood . 1 February 2010
bl Minor Likely
£
Likelihood
- Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
Q B 3
«Q
D
— 5 Target Impact Target Likelihood Trevor Anderson
© bl Minor Likely
5
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
Treasury management Compliance with Adoption and compliance with new
. treasury management X .
@ SDP FR 0913 09a |strategy and investment | = 7“0 1 [][Hﬂ 31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell credit rating methodology for
policy. : 9y . investments completed at end of July.
investment policy.




FR1c Investments - Liquidity Risk

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
FR1c Investments - Liquidity Risk Use of fixed term deposits and / or instruments / investments with low marketability @
may mean a lack of liquidity.
Consequences Unable to take advantage of better investment options. Funds unavailable to cover large capital spend.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
B 1
H Current Impact ) Current Likelihood 1 February 2010
bo] Minor Very Low
5
mv) Likelihood
,g Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
@ 5 -
N
o
B Target Impact ) Target Likelihood Trevor Anderson
bl Minor Very Low
E
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status [Code Title Description

Progress Bar

Due Date

Lead

Latest Note

Treasury management
strategy and investment
policy

Paul Cresswell

Investment Strategy for 2010/11
includes more action to mitigate risk
i.e. reduction in maximum period for
non-specified investments.




'FR2 Budgetary Control

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
Iy
FR2 Budgetary Control Inadequate budgetary control procedures 4
Consequences Poor monitoring of expenditure on revenue and capital projects can result in overspending.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
D 2
= Current Impact Current Likelihood 1 February 2010
bl Major Not Likely
5
Likelihood
— Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
Q C 2
«Q
D
Target Impact Target Likelihood Trevor Anderson
E E 9 P Medium 9 Not Likely
E
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
Improve Financial EMIS Reports submitted to RWP and
Financial Reporting - Re portin to meet the summary report of variance analysis
Q SDP FR 0913 06b Revenue budget P 9 1 UU"‘}"H 31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell presented to Policy & Resources
o Use of Resources . ;
monitoring : committee for members
requirements . .
consideration.
Design and presentation of new
. . . Introduction of new capital programme progress report
Financial Reporting - : .
> |sppPFR 0913 06c |Capital Programme Capital Programme | B0% | |31 Mar2010 Paul Cresswell for RWP. Submitted on 13th January

Progress monitoring

progress reports for
members information.

2010. Further enhancements
requested by members to complete

for next meeting.




'FR3 Financial Control

g;fl'; Risk Title Description Status
FR3 Financial Control Inadequate internal accounting systems and financial control. @
Consequences Leading to waste and the risk of fraud and theft.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
B 2
B Current Impact Current Likelihood ) 1 February 2010
bl Minor Not Likely
£
_ Likelihood
_Qy Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
Q B 2
D
N
N 5 Target Impact ) Target Likelihood ) Trevor Anderson
8 Minor Not Likely
E

Likelihood




FR4 Sundry Income - control

g;zlé Risk Title Description Status
Iy
FR4 Sundry Income - control Inadequate control of sundry income 4
Consequences Failure to pursue monies owed.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
@ 2
H Current Impact Current Likelihood 1 February 2010
@ Medium Not Likely
E
Likelihood
— Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
Q C 1
«Q
D
N B Target Impact ) Target Likelihood Trevor Anderson
w ] Medium Very Low
E
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
Implement the new
structure for the revenue R )
Deliver the revenue service and deliver a Neyv debt ret;overy/y15|t|rlg officer pgst
& SDP FR 0913 11 |service within the new [service that meets the |3[H"E| 31 Mar 2011 Paul Cresswell 2?:_?_;%‘(2?'5;?Hm!i?'tégea:sﬁtthe risk of
structure agreed performance targets overpa men»és 9
and the savings included in pay :
the budget.
ASSiS.t with the sglection Business case submitted to Policy &
Replacement of the and implementation of a Resources Committee and abproved to do
b SDP FR 0913 15 [Revenue Computer new revenue/benefits | 25% 30 Sep 2010 Paul Cresswell PP 9

System

system within the specified
timeframe.

ahead with a target date for
implementation of September 2010.




FR5 Budgets - set

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
FR5 Budgets - set Inadequate management of budget setting procedure @
Consequences Potential risk of unlawful expenditure or an unbalanced budget.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
C 1
= Current Impact ) Current Likelihood 1 February 2010
@ Medium Very Low
E
Likelihood
Y Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
Q)
«Q C 1
D
N
& 5 Target Impact _ Target Likelihood Trevor Anderson
b Medium Very Low
E
Likelihood




FR6 Payroll Monitoring

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
FR6 Payroll Monitoring Inaccurate payroll service 7
Consequences Inaccurate payments and financial loss.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
D 2
B Current Impact ) Current Likelihood ) 1 February 2010
bl Major Not Likely
£
Likelihood
- Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
Q C 1
«Q
D
N 5 Target Impact Target Likelihood Trevor Anderson
(@) 8 Medium Very Low
E
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
Review of the payroll
service procedures and Revised service level agreement has
@ SDP FR 0913 07 Review Payroll Service agreement and enter | F0% | 31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell been drafted to continue the delivery

new agreement with
current or alternative
service provider.

of the payroll service with City of
York payroll section.




FR7 Revenue Systems

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
FR7 Revenue Systems Failure of revenues and document image computer systems. #
C No new bills / amendments to accounts. Lost or indexed documents would have a negative impact on customers.
onsequences . s o . : ;
Financial implications of the loss of collection. Reputation of the Council.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
D 1
= Current Impact ) Current Likelihood 1 February 2010
bl Major Very Low
5
U Likelihood
o~ . . . .
(@) Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
() C 1
)®)
(0]
5 Target Impact ) Target Likelihood Trevor Anderson
@ Medium Very Low
E
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status [Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
Assist with the
selection and Business case submitted to Policy &
Replacement of the implementation of a Resources Committee and approved
@ SDP FR 0913 15 Revenue Computer | 25% | 30 Sep 2010 Paul Cresswell

System

new revenue/benefits
system within the

specified timeframe.

to go ahead with procurement and
implementation.




Service Risk Register - Customer Services & Benefits

Generated on: 02 February 2010

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL

'CB Customer Service & Benefits - Current Risk Heat Map

Likelihood
Risk Summary Key
Status Code Title Risk Status Action Status
Q) CB 01 |Staff Absences on performance delivery @ OK Cancelled
;)@ CB 02 |Regular staff vacancies 1 Warning . Overdue
oA Resistance to change in working A\ Check
r“-’—> CB 03 practices/systems/restructure . Alert -, Progress
~N -
Q) CB 04 |Lack of and/or ineffective IT systems B Unknown D In Progress
@ CB 05 |Fraud Partnership fails @ Completed
@ CB 06 |Continuation of Shared Customer Services
Conflict of interest between staff and customers &
CB 07 :
self interest
I}f\ CB 08 Inadequate management of Potentially Violent
- People
Unable to deliver reception upgrade within budget
CB 09 )
or timescales
@ CB 10 Verification by others leading to processing
difficulties
@ CB 11 |Poor data quality

g wajl| epusby



CB 01 Staff Absences on performance delivery

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
CB 01 | Staff Absences on performance delivery High staff absenc_es impact on performaljc_e and coIIe_a_gues creating negative A
atmosphere and increased costs and training for additional resources
C Financial cost cover/training Management/Training time Performance Customer complaints Customer satisfaction Loss
onsequences . .
of expertise Low staff morale Poor image/PR
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
B 3
5 Current Impact ) Current Likelihood ) 18 May 2009
] Minor Likely
E
o E
Q) Likelihood
% Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
N B 1
(0 0]
= Target Impact ) Target Likelihood Paul Cresswell; Paul Cresswell
bo] Minor Very Low
E
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead

Latest Note




'CB 02 Regular staff vacancies

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
CB 02 Regular staff vacancies @
Consequences Financial cost Advertising/cover/training Management/Training time Performance Customer complaints Customer
a satisfaction Loss of expertise Low staff morale Poor image/PR
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
B 1
= Current Impact ) Current Likelihood 18 May 2009
bo] Minor Very Low
E
Likelihood

(_DU Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
Q B 1
()
N
© © Target Impact ) Target Likelihood Paul Cresswell; Paul Cresswell

bl Minor Very Low

E

Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note




'CB 03 Resistance to change in working practices/systems/restructure

g'Sk Risk Title Description Status
ode
CB 03 Re5|stz_ance to change in working Some staff reluctant to change working practices 7
practices/systems/restructure
C Performance Poor image/PR Financial cost Staff time Customer satisfaction Customer complaints Low staff morale
onsequences
Staff absences
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
B 3
5 Current Impact ) Current Likelihood ) 18 May 2009
] Minor Likely
£
o E
Q) Likelihood
% Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
w A 1
o
= Target Impact Target Likelihood Paul Cresswell
bo] Low Very Low
5
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
b SDP CB 0913 28 Regular team meetings | 50% | 31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell Regular team meetings now held to

which are minuted

keep staff informed




CB 04 Lack of and/or ineffective IT systems

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
Revenues & benefits system unlikely to be supported in future, Cash receipting N
CB 04 Lack of and/or ineffective IT systems |system no longer compliant, no satisfaction system and current customer contact )
system no longer fit for purpose
Consequences Performance Poor image/PR Financial cost Staff time Customer satisfaction Customer complaints Low staff morale
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
C 3
5 Current Impact Current Likelihood 18 May 2009
b Medium Likely
£
11 Likelihood
lQ Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
o) A 1
w
—
= Target Impact Target Likelihood Paul Cresswell
bo] Low Very Low
E
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
b A2S - 4 Contact Management p% 04 Jul 2011 Louise Sandall
Review benefits system & ;?svtieex gevrzlﬁfeif"se Looking at a joint system and
@ SDP CB 0913 07 where feasible implement | 50% 30 Sep 2010 Paul Cresswell

new system

feasible implement

new system

working to achieve cost savings.




CB 05 Fraud Partnership fails

IS Risk Title Description Status
Code
CB 05 Fraud Partnership fails @
Consequences
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
B 1
5 Current Impact ) Current Likelihood 18 May 2009
b Minor Very Low
£
Likelihood
(_DU Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
«Q
()
w
AV B Target Impact Target Likelihood Paul Cresswell
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note

Contract commenced 5th October 09
with Veritau




'CB 06 Continuation of Shared Customer Services

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
CB 06 Continuation of S_hared Customer @
Services
Consequences Duplication of services Consistent services Financial cost Customer satisfaction Low staff morale
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
B 1
= Current Impact Current Likelihood 18 May 2009
bo] Minor Very Low
5
Likelihood
U Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
ey
«Q
()
w -
w = Target Impact Target Likelihood Paul Cresswell
5
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note




Risk
Code

Risk Title

CB 07 Conflict of interest between staff and

CB 07 Conflict of interest between staff and customers & self interest

Description

Status

Consequences

customers & self interest

v

Current Risk Matrix

Fraud Financial cost Poor image/PR Management time Legal implications

Current Rating Description Last Review Date
B 2
= Current Impact Current Likelihood 18 May 2009
bl Minor Not Likely
E
mv) Likelihood
,g Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
()
w
Y
B Target Impact Target Likelihood Paul Cresswell
5
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note




'CB 08 Inadequate management of Potentially Violent People

Risk
Code

Risk Title

CB 08 Inadequate management of Potentially

Description

Violent People

No corporate wide Potentially Violent customer list/procedures/policy

I/\
Consequences Data protection Staff safety Staff morale Staff absences Insurance claims Information sharing Poor image/PR
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
D 2
= Current Impact Current Likelihood 18 May 2009
bl Major Not Likely
E
Likelihood
U Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
ey
© C 2
()
b Target Impact Target Likelihood Paul Cresswell
o E Medium Not Likely
E
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note




'CB 09 Unable to deliver reception upgrade within budget or timescales

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
Unable to deliver reception upgrade
CB 09 within budget or timescales @
Consequences Performance Poor image/PR Financial cost Customer satisfaction Customer complaints Low staff morale Cash handling
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
B 2

= Current Impact Current Likelihood 18 May 2009

bl Minor Not Likely

5
mv) Likelihood
,g Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
()
w
(0]

B Target Impact Target Likelihood Paul Cresswell

g

Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note




Risk

'CB 10 Verification by others leading to processing difficulties

Code

Risk Title

Description

Status
Verification by others leading to
CB 10 processing difficulties @
Consequences
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
B 2
= Current Impact ) Current Likelihood ) 18 May 2009
8 Minor Not Likely
E
Likelihood
U Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
ey
«Q
()
w
\l

Impact

Risk Actions

Status [Code

Likelihood

Title

Target Impact

Target Likelihood

Paul Cresswell

Description

Progress Bar

Due Date

Lead

Latest Note




CB 11 Poor data quality

g;fl'; Risk Title Description Status
CB 11 Poor data quality @
Consequences Performance Poor image/PR Staff losses Financial cost Inspection
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
B 2
5 Current Impact Current Likelihood 18 May 2009
bl Minor Not Likely
E
_ Likelihood
_Qy Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
«Q
D
w
o) B Target Impact Target Likelihood Paul Cresswell
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note




Agenda ltem 9

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL
REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 18 FEBRUARY 2010
REPORT OF THE: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (s151)
PAUL CRESSWELL
TITLE OF REPORT: INTERNAL AUDIT — 2010/11 AUDIT PLAN
WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 This report presents the Internal Audit Plan for 2010/11 from the North Yorkshire
Audit Partnership (Annex A).

2.0 RECOMMENDATION
2.1 It is recommended that members receive this report and endorse the plan.
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION

3.1 Internal Audit is a legal requirement for Councils, and furthermore underpins delivery
of the Corporate Plan and the Council’s strategic themes by ensuring that the control
environment is reviewed on a structured and logical basis.

3.2 The Cipfa Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government identifies that the
shared interests of the audit committee and internal audit require an effective working
relationship. Part of that is the monitoring of progress against, the internal audit
strategy and plan.

4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS

4.1 There are no significant risks.

REPORT

5.0 BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION

5.1 The Internal Audit plan has been drafted using the Partnership’s risk assessment
model. This model considers various aspects appertaining to activities within

Ryedale DC and assesses the level of inherent risk. This then determines the
relative frequency of audit.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010
Page 39



52

5.3

6.0

6.1

6.2

7.0

7.1

7.2

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

9.0

9.1

The Council has had an agreed plan of 265 days for a number of years, and our
range of work is therefore constrained by that limit.

The plan is, as usual subject to appropriate consultation and is agreed with the
Corporate Director (s151).

POLICY CONTEXT

This report and the Audit Plan support the Council’s requirement to comply with all
legislation. It also supports all the Corporate Aims of the Council, by evaluating the
overall internal control framework through which the aims are achieved.

This work within the Internal Audit plan supports the Council’s Corporate Strategic
Objective of providing strong Community Leadership, by demonstrating a
commitment to local democracy and accountability.

CONSULTATION

No external consultation has been undertaken. The Audit Partnership liaises with the
Corporate Director (s151) who has responsibility to ensure that there is an effective
system of internal control.

Where appropriate the Partnership has undertaken consultation with Heads of
Service.

REPORT DETAILS

The audit plan, detailed in Annex A, sets out the work to be covered in the
forthcoming year.

The plan is agreed between the Corporate Director, the Council’'s s151 Officer and
the Audit Partnership. In addition views are sought from Heads of Service, and the
Council’s external auditors. This wider review is to ensure that the plan is relevant
and appropriate to the Council’s needs.

The view sought from the Council’s external auditors is appropriate to the continuing
expectation that the Partnership works closely with them to minimise the cost of
external audit by allowing them to be able to place reliance on the Partnership’s audit
plan and work in their assessment of the Council.

This does tend to distort the plan to a degree as they expect that we audit the
material systems of the Council on an annual basis. This drives part of the plan
outwith the Partnership’s risk assessment. Typically this work accounts for around
40% of the annual plan.

Progress against the plan is reported to the Overview & Scrutiny (Audit) Committee
on a regular basis, and the plan itself will be reviewed during the year to take
cognisance of changes within the audit environment. This review will reported to the
Committee at its autumn meeting.

IMPLICATIONS

The following implications have been identified:
a) Financial
There are no financial implications, beyond the existing budget for Internal Audit.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 40



b) Legal
None directly, though individual audit reports may have implications

c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime &
Disorder)
None directly, though individual audit reports may have implications

Paul Cresswell
Corporate Director (s151)

Author: James Ingham, Head of North Yorkshire Audit Partnership
Telephone No: 01723 232364
E-Mail Address: James.Ingham@Ryedale.gov.uk

James.Ingham@Scarborough.gov.uk

Background Papers:
None

Background Papers are available for inspection at:

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 41



Annex A

NORTH YORKSHIRE AUDIT PARTNERSHIP
RYEDALE DC ~ AUDIT PLAN 2010/11 to 2013/14
2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

days days days days
Material Systems Regularity Assurance (MSRA)
20110 Council Tax 14 14 14 14
20120 Creditors 15 15 15 15
20121 Creditors ~ Counter Fraud audit
20130 Debtors 1 11 11 11
20140 G. Ledger + Bank Reconciliations 12 12 12 12
20150 Housing Benefits 15 15 15 15
20170 Income System 1 1 1 1
20180 NNDR 12 12 12 12
20190 Payroll 6 6 6 6
20200 Treasury Mgt 9 9 9 9
22520 Capital A/C; Asset Management 6 6 6 6
111 111 111 111
42% 42% 42% 42%
Identified Risk Assurance (IRA) 7 7 7 7
Corporate Risk Register Actions
Service Risk Register Actions
Cyclical Assurance (CA)
Head of Environmental Services - Phil Long
Health and Environment - Steve Richmond
21400 Leisure Contract (CL Ltd) 0 8 0 0
22070 Dog Warden & Enforcement 0 6 0 0
22085 Food Safety 0 6 0 0
22111 Licencing Act(s) 0 0 8 0
22114 Gambling Act 2005 inc in 2111 0 0 0 0
22120 Markets 0 0 7 0
22130 Pest Control 0 0 7 0
22150 Pollution Control 0 0 0 0
0 20 22 0
Street Scene Services - Beckie Bennett
21530 Restaurant 0 0 0 5
21590 Waste Man/G Maint/Recycle 0 9 0 0
21680 Vehicles & Plant
(incl. Garages & Depots) 0 0 0 0
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 42



NORTH YORKSHIRE AUDIT PARTNERSHIP
RYEDALE DC ~ AUDIT PLAN 2010/11 to 2013/14
201011 201112 2012/13 2013/14

days days days days
22050 Car Parks 0 8 0 0
22110 Hackney Carriage licences 7 0 0 7
22160 Public Conveniences 0 0 0 0
22170 Recycling - see Waste Mgt 0 0 0 0
22180 Trade Refuse 0 0 6 0
22181 Septic Tanks 0 0 0 0
7 17 6 12

Facilities and Emergency Planning Services - Dave Summers

21665 Internal CCTV 8 0 0 5
21020 Industrial Units 0 0 7 0
21050 Health & Safety 7 0 0 0
21100 Public Offices;
Property Maintenance 0 0 6 0
24010 Garages & Depots
(inc Vehicles & Plant) 10 0 0 10
25 0 13 15

Head of Economy and Housing - Julian Rudd

Economic and Community - Jos Holmes

21015 Community Safety (& CDRP) 7 0 0 8

23580 Cultural Grants 7 0 0 7

23610 Sports Development 0 0 6 0

23640 Tourism & TICs 0 8 0 0
14 8 6 15

Housing Services - Richard Etherington

22090 Gypsy Site 0 0 0 0

23005 Housing Strategy & Homelessness 7 0 0 8

23040 Homelessness (incl. in House Strategy)

23060 Housing Grants (various) 0 0 7 0

23070 Warden Control (incl. RyeCare) 0 7 0 0
7 7 7 8

Head of Planning - Gary Housden
Development Control
21070 Local Land Charges 0 0 0 5

22140 Development Control 8 0 0 8
8 0 0 13
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 43



NORTH YORKSHIRE AUDIT PARTNERSHIP
RYEDALE DC ~ AUDIT PLAN 2010/11 to 2013/14

2010/11 201112 2012/13 2013/14
days days days days

Forward Planning - Jill Thompson

22020 Sustainability 0 0 0 10
22140 Local Plan 0 0 7 0
21040 Grant Funding/Payment 0 0 0 0
Market Town Initiative 0 0 0 0
0 0 7 10
Head of Organisational Development - Louise Sandall
ICT Services - Mick Phythian
Human Resources — Jean Pattison
21650 Personnel & Training 0 7 0 0
Democratic Services - Simon Copley
21120 Register of Electors
21125 Election Expenses 0 7 0 0
Head of Transformation - Clare Slater
Performance Indicators
Data Quality 7 7 7 7
Legal Services - Anthony Winship
21060 Legal Services - inc within Debtors 0 0 0 0
Head of Resources - vacant
Revenue and Finance Services - Trevor Anderson
21010 Car Leasing/Loans 0 0 6 0
21080 Members Allowances 0 0 0 0
21081 Officers Allowances 5 0 0 7
22530 Insurance 0 0 6 0
22550 Tax Mgt 0 6 7 0
5 6 19 7
Customer Services and Benefits — Angela Wood
20155 HB Fraud 0 8 0 0
21130 Reprographics 0 0 0 0
21150 Telephones 0 0 0 0
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 44



NORTH YORKSHIRE AUDIT PARTNERSHIP
RYEDALE DC ~ AUDIT PLAN 2010/11 to 2013/14
201011 201112 2012/13 2013/14

days days days days
22200 Concessionary Fares 5 0 0 0
5 8 0 0
Follow up of agreed audit
recommendations 10 10 10 10
Contingency 5 5 5 5
15 15 15 15
Value Added & Technical (VAT)
ICT Audit 12 12 12 12
Project support ~ new ICT systems 5 0 0 0
29008 Write-off Approval (system support) 4
28900 Contract Audit/Procurement 7 7 7 7
28 19 19 19
Client Support & Advice (CSA)
External Audit Liaison 3 3 3 3
Client Support 15 15 15 15

- O & S committee (4 times per annum)
- Reg 6 Review & AGS

- AGS review & action plan

- Annual Internal Audit Report

- CAA; CPA; UoR; support

Misc Advice 8 8 8 8
26 26 26 26
10%
Total Agreed Audit Days 265 265 265 265
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Agenda ltem 10

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL
REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 18 FEBRUARY 2010
REPORT OF THE: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (s151)
PAUL CRESSWELL
TITLE OF REPORT: INTERNAL AUDIT — QUARTER 3+ REPORT
WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 This report presents the Interim Internal Audit Report covering the period to 31
January 2010 from the North Yorkshire Audit Partnership.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION

2.1 It is recommended that the Interim Internal Audit Report which outlines progress
against the approved internal audit plan be noted.

3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION

3.1 The CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government identifies that the
shared interests of the audit committee and internal audit require an effective working
relationship. Part of that is the monitoring of progress against the internal audit
strategy and plan.

4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS

4.1 There are no significant risks.

REPORT

5.0 BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION

5.1 This report presents the Interim Internal Audit Report from the North Yorkshire Audit
Partnership, which is attached as Annex A. That report summarises the work done
by Internal Audit in 2009/10 to 31 January 2010.

5.2 This report highlights issues that the audits have identified and provides a summary
of these. It also outlines any issues emerging from the audits of the principal
financial systems of the Council, together with any significant comments from other
audits completed during the year to date.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010
Page 47



5.3

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

9.0

9.1

The Audit Partnership provides the Council with a clear statement of assurance
reflecting its opinion of the Internal Control Framework. This is based upon the
audits completed complemented by its existing knowledge and understanding of the
control framework.

POLICY CONTEXT

This report supports the Council’'s Corporate Strategic Objective of providing strong
Community Leadership, by demonstrating a commitment to local democracy and
accountability.

CONSULTATION

No external consultation has been undertaken. The Audit Partnership liaises with the
Corporate Director (s151) in his specific role as the responsible financial officer. In
addition it undertakes an annual consultation with Heads of Service.

REPORT DETAILS

The interim report detailed in annex A, provides an assurance statement for the
financial systems of the Council, based on the work undertaken to date, and past
experience. Itis not a ‘carte blanche’ but a balanced judgement.

The appendix to that Partnership report provides a brief synopsis of the issues
arising at each of the audits completed in the period. This allows the committee to be
aware of control issues that have been identified, and enables the committee to
request specific discussions with line management about the matters raised.

The facility for members to require managers to attend and discuss with the
committee the results of the audit on their service area and its recommendations
does significantly support the effective working relationship between the committee
and internal audit.

If exercised pragmatically it should improve the responses of service managers to
audit reports and recommendations, and also encourage them to challenge audit
findings, which improves the quality of the audit process.

This routine reporting to the committee forms an important part of the overall control
framework, and the audit committee’s role is also seen as an integral component in
the Use of Resources assessment that the Audit Commission follow as part of the
CAA process.

IMPLICATIONS

The following implications have been identified:
a) Financial
There are no financial implications, beyond the existing budget for Internal Audit.
b) Legal
None directly, though individual audit reports may have implications
c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime &
Disorder)
None directly, though individual audit reports may have implications

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 48



Paul Cresswell
Corporate Director (s151)

Author: James Ingham, Head of North Yorkshire Audit Partnership
Telephone No: 01723 232364
E-Mail Address: James.Ingham@Ryedale.gov.uk

James.Ingham@Scarborough.gov.uk

Background Papers:
None

Background Papers are available for inspection at:

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010
Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Agenda ltem 11

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL
REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 18 FEBRUARY 2010
REPORT OF THE: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (s151)
PAUL CRESSWELL
TITLE OF REPORT: ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT ACTION PLAN
WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 This is a report to committee to inform members on progress with the actions
identified in the 2008-09 AGS action plan.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION

2.1 It is recommended that the progress with identified actions in the 2008-09 AGS action
plan be noted.

3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION

3.1 Monitoring progress with identified actions in the AGS is good practice, and it
demonstrates to the Audit Commission that the Audit Committee is properly
exercising its role. This will also contribute to the assessment of the Council in the
Commission’s Use of Resources evaluation as part of the CAA (Comprehensive Area
Assessment) process.

4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS

4.1 There are no significant risks.

REPORT

5.0 BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION

5.1 Regulation 4 of the Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006
requires audited bodies to conduct a review at least once a year on the effectiveness
of its system of internal control and publish an Annual Governance Statement (AGS)
each year with the Statement of Accounts.

5.2 The document has then to be signed by the Chief Executive and the Leader (or
equivalent) of the Council. This emphasises that the document is about all corporate
controls and is not confined to financial issues.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 51



5.3 The Council has adopted the CIPFA framework for producing the AGS. Part of this
framework is for the Council’s Audit Committee to consider the content of the AGS
including any action plans to address identified ‘significant’ internal control issues.

5.4 It is for Members to review the progress of implementation of the actions identified in
the Action Plan of the 2008/09 Annual Governance Statement (AGS).

5.5 This is not required under The Accounts & Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations
2006; however it is good practice for the Committee to monitor progress of the
actions as part of their Governance responsibilities.

6.0 POLICY CONTEXT

6.1 There is no impact upon specific policies, although as the AGS is an important
corporate document demonstrating the Council's commitment to an open and
transparent philosophy in all its activities.

7.0 CONSULTATION

71 No external consultation has been carried, as this is an internal report covering the
progress with actions identified in the AGS.

8.0 REPORT DETAILS

8.1 The purpose of the AGS is to provide a continuous review of the effectiveness of the
organisation’s internal control and risk management systems so as to give assurance
on their effectiveness.

8.2 The AGS should not be seen as a task at a particular point in time. Therefore, for the
process to add value to the Council, assurances on the effectiveness of controls over
key risks should be obtained throughout the year. This allows remedial action to take
place at the earliest opportunity, thereby improving the internal control framework.

8.3 There is also a need to identify and resolve weaknesses by the production of an
action plan. This report presents a review of the implementation of actions proposed
in the Action Plan associated with the 2008/09 AGS.

8.4 The Action Plan detailed in annex A, sets out the current position with comments on
the actions proposed in the plan.

8.5 The AGS for 2009/10 will be reported to the committee in June and will complete the
reviews of this action plan as they will be incorporated into the action plan for the
2009/10 AGS.

8.6 The review of the AGS action plan and the involvement of the Audit Committee will
also seen as an important component by the Audit Commission in their Use of
Resources assessment.

9.0 IMPLICATIONS
9.1 The following implications have been identified:

a) Financial
None

b) Legal

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010
Page 52



None

c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime &
Disorder)
None

Paul Cresswell
Corporate Director (s151)

Author: James Ingham, Head of NY Audit Partnership
Telephone No: 01723 232364
E-Mail Address: James.Ingham@Ryedale.gov.uk

James.Ingham@Scarborough.gov.uk

Background Papers:
None

Background Papers are available for inspection at:
Location or web address

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010
Page 53



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2008/09
ACTION PLAN for implementation in 2009/10

Annex A

o

TARGET CURRENT POSITION &
STATUS CONTROL ISSUE ACTION PROPOSED RESPONSIBILITY DATE COMMENTS
Brought Code of Conduct Code of Conduct for Officers to be | Monitoring Officer 1/10/08 National Code for members now
Forward A Code of Conduct for | introduced following publication of published, but National Code for
From Members has been adopted | the national code. Officers still outstanding. The
2007/2008 | and signed by all Members as to be revised | current Officer code (RDC) is
Action Plan | a condition of office. A Code | Further report to be considered by at 2/7/09 accessible on the Intranet and
of Conduct for Officers is | Overview and scrutiny on 2 July to meeting of | was revised in Oct 2005. Due to
required. consider this issue. committee. | uncertainty a bespoke RDC
version is required and will be
O drafted.
Q) Oct 2009 ~ it is anticipated that a
8 draft code of conduct for Officers
will be presented to P&R
g committee in Dec 2009.
Feb 2010: - This has been
deferred and a revised target date
is 30/6/2010
Brought Partnerships Identify  significant partnerships | Head of 31/12/08 The Use of Resources
Forward The Council will need to | and establish appropriate | Transformation assessment requires Governance
From establish sound governance | governance arrangements relevant arrangements to be reviewed.
2007/2008 | arrangements for its | to each. Outcome will be reported to
Action Plan | Significant partnerships. Overview and Scrutiny.
Protocol Oct 2009 ~ Completed
Partnership Governance protocol 6/8/09
to be considered by Overview and Review
Scrutiny Committee on 6 August ongoing
2009 thereafter

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY

18 FEBRUARY 2010




TARGET

CURRENT POSITION &

leads.

STATUS CONTROL ISSUE ACTION PROPOSED RESPONSIBILITY DATE COMMENTS
Brought Asset Management That the software bought to assist | Head of Resources Fully Progress is being made towards
Forward The Audit Commission KIoE | with asset management be functional by | populating the estates
From for UoR Action Plan 2008 | installed and commissioned as a 31/12/09 management system.
2007/2008 | notes that the Council’ | priority. Oct 2009 ~ the locally designed
Action Plan | approach to Asset spreadsheet to manage assets is
Management did not reach said to be operational.
level 3 assessment. (Level 3 The estates management
requires that the council software (a module of Uniform)
maintains an effective asset has not been populated, and the
register.). date for that to be complete is
suggested to be 30/6/2010.
Feb 2010 ~ work continues to
achieve this target date.
;)U New There are some significant Review is being undertaken of the | Corporate Director To be | Review part complete
(@] weaknesses in budgetary specific  budget areas, with | (S151) completed Feb 2010 ~ work continues,
(D 2008/09 | management. (Identified remedial action as necessary Head of Environmental | by 30/9/2009 | external audit review underway.
O through good budgetary Services
o1 control framework.)
New There are some weaknesses | Review is being undertaken of the | Corporate Director To be | Review completed.
in the tendering process for | specific contracting areas, with | (S151) completed
2008/09 | maintenance and small capital | remedial action as necessary Head of Environmental | by 30/9/2009
projects. Services
Oct 2009 ~ Generic Job
New The role and responsibilities | Review to be undertaken setting | Head of To be | Descriptions in place.
of member champions are not | out necessary information for | Transformation completed Following review by Heads of
2008/09 | established within the Council | member champions and officer by 30/9/2009 | Service, the role of each member

champion is being developed.
These expect to be finalised by
March 2010.

Feb 2010 ~ work continues to

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY

18 FEBRUARY 2010




STATUS

CONTROL ISSUE

ACTION PROPOSED

RESPONSIBILITY

TARGET
DATE

CURRENT POSITION &
COMMENTS

achieve this target date.

9G obed

2008/09

New

2008/2009 and

required.

There have been significant
changes to the constitution in
further
member and officer training is

Training and member briefing to
take place. Ongoing training as
further changes are made.

Chief Executive
Monitoring Officer

To
completed
by 30/9/2009

be

Oct 2009 ~ member briefing on
the role of O&S ctte has taken
place.

The Council has embarked on a
series of Leadership training
modules for the service unit
managers, and Heads of Service,
which should lead to a better
understanding of the Constitution.
Human Resources team are
planning a series of training
sessions for this group to cover
core issues and skills around the
basic operation of the council,
including Risk management;
Procurement, and these should
link into the Constitution.

Feb 2010 ~ work continues and
training sessions have been
arranged and delivered to
achieve this target date.

2008/2009

Whilst member training

New

programme is required

is

provided a more structured

Member training Plan to be agreed

Head of
Organisational
Development

To
completed
by 30/9/2009

be

Plan in outline produced

Oct 2009 ~ details are being
consolidated, 1 meeting to
discuss the programme has been
held; 2" to be held shortly, linking
to use of the Charter Mark, and
developing use of Covalent.

Feb 2010 ~ largely completed,
including application in Covalent;
Practical rollout should
commence 1/4/2010

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY

18 FEBRUARY 2010




TARGET CURRENT POSITION &
STATUS CONTROL ISSUE ACTION PROPOSED RESPONSIBILITY DATE COMMENTS
New The Council has a good | Value for Money strategy to be | Corporate Director Strategy by | Strategy to be considered by
record of achieving value for | taken to Policy and resources | (s151) 31/7/09 Policy Committee on 25 June
2008/2009 | money, however more work is | committee establishing a series of reviews 2009
required to review high value | prioritised reviews ongoing Feb 2010 ~ work continues
services and high comparative
cost services
New Corporate Business Continuity | Use consultancy days from our | Corporate Director To be | Feb 2010 ~ Obtaining advice and
2008/2009 Plan (BCP) requires testing | insurers and specialist to ensure | (s151) completed assistance from NYCC to finalise
for resilience and further may | the plan is fit for purpose and by and test BCP.
be training required. appropriate staff have currency of 31/12/2009
knowledge.
R
Q
Q
(0]
(€]
\l

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY

18 FEBRUARY 2010




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Agenda ltem 12

6007 JqUIdII(

npny 60/800¢C AU UQ
IO pny [enuuy
[1PUN0) JILSI( ABPIAY

°91110je@

Page 59



— N N T O > 0o &N O

—

‘poniesa. spybl | ‘477 exlo/ed 6002 ©

$99J 1euoIssayoad Jo sisATeuy :¢ xrpuaddy

npne 60/800¢ 21 panssi sppoday :z xipuaddy
(HOT Aq) $2100s $901n0S31 JO 3s() : xipuaddy
SyrewWAI 3UISO[)

SIo}BW JOYI0)

Kauouw 10§ anfeA

SJUNODIE Y} JO JpNe Y[,

adoos pue saniqisuodsas ‘asoding

— & e o O

sogessowr A9y

SIUAIUO))

Page 60



‘poniesal sjybl | ‘477 e}lo/ed 6002 ©

"Jow ale sajedsawl} pasinbal ay) jey} ainsus 0} uonjejuswa|dwi spiepuels buiuoday [eloueulH [BUOBUISIU| UO SNJ0} S} 8Sealoul
pue ‘ueld uoljoe $82I1N0SaY JO 8sM dy} Jsuiebe ssaiboud Jojuow
‘ooueuIanob yum pableyo asoy} 0} Jodal Ino ul pasiel SUOBAISSJO |0J3U0D 8y} JO Joadsal ul uonoe ajeldosdde Japisuod

‘oouepinb sjgeoldde ayy yym aoueldwod Buunsua
pue sajgelaAlap ||e jo splepuels Ajjenb aaoidwi Jaypuny 0} Buialls 1s|iym ‘ajqelawny Buniodal ayy Bungsw uo snooy 0} aNuuUod

:0) Sp@au |Ipuno) ay |

[19uUno) ayj Aq papaau uoljoy

- Aj1enbape Bulwiopad, si}1 suesw Yolym s80Inosay JO 8s) 40} Z Paloos |Iouno) oy

"aul|pesp paJinbal syl YiIm aulj ul 00Z 18qol00 | UO uinjaJ SJunodoe JUsWUISA0L) JO 8JOYAA &Yl uo uoluido
upne ay) paubis ap\ "Ainseal| NH Aq 189S auljpesp a8y} Jaye lipne Joj pajussaid Sem uinial SJUNoodY JUSLIUIBAOS) JO 8JOYA\ BYL

‘6002 419903100 Ul Seapiwwo) asay) Aq palapisuod Ajjewloy sem podal siy] ‘ypne Jno wody buisue siapew juesyiubis
uo Jodal Jno Jo ued se ‘600z Jaquaydag gz uo ‘@a)iluwo)) SOUBUIBAOL) ¥ 1PNy PUB 93)JILWO0Y) S82In0say B Ad1j0d Jo siiey)
3y} 0] payodal alom SUOIBAISSUO [0JJU0)) “Swa)sAs Bunuodal |eloueuly ay) ul sassauyeam |eldjew Aue Ajjuapl Jou pip apA

'600Z Jeqwisidag Qg 8y} UO SJUNODJY JO JusWale)lS 8yl uo uoluido jipne ay) paubis app

‘9pew aJam sjuswpuawe aInsoosIp
pue uoneuasald Jo Jaquinu |lews Yy ‘uonisod |eoueuly pauodal ay) 03 sjuswisnipe [eusjew ou yum ‘buiodal [eroueuly jo Ayljenb
ybiy e paulejuiew 1DUNOYD 8y ‘s|gelawn paalbe ay} yym aoueploooe ul paledald pue pasold aiem SJUNOIJY JO JuUswalels ay |

SO3BSSAW AQY '

Page 61



‘poniesal sjybl | ‘477 e}lo/ed 6002 ©

(,800Z AH0OS.) 8002 SahHOYINY [8D07 JO} BN0BI POPUBILIOIDY JO Judwalels ay} Buleq ‘|lounod
ay) Aq pajdope ylomawedy Buuodal |eloueuly a8y} s}odal sjunodoe sy} uo uoluido ypne ayyl (,.9dv,) pieog seonoeld Bunipny
MN 9yl Aq paydope se (,snid yS|,) (puejal] pue yN) Bunipny UO SpJepuelS |[euoljeulalu] YiIm 82Ueplodd. Ul JIpne JNo pajonpuod ap\

}40M ano jo adoas ay|

‘(uoisnjouod Asuow 1o} anjeA)
S92JN0SaI JO SN S)I Ul SSBUdA0aYd pue Aouaiois ‘Awouods Bulinoas 1o} sjuswabuelle Jadoid apew sey [IDUN0) By} Jayleym e

puUE {SJUNOJoe S [IDUN0Y) By}

:seale ulew oM] Ul sailjigisuodsal aAey am ‘@po) 8yl Jepun “(,8poD ayl,) 82noeld lpny JO 8po) S,UOISSILUWOD 1PNy 8y} Jo
sjuswalinbal ay) s1@sw ey} Jipne ue no Bulkiies pue Buluueld Jo) sjqisuodsal ale am ‘Iojipne eussxs pajulodde s [iDUNOY By} SY

‘slouno) Buipnoul ‘pue|bu3 ul saipoq d1ignd [eo0| 0} slojpne
Bunuiodde 1oy sjqisuodsal Apoq ay} ‘uoiIssIWWOD PNy 8y} AQ siojipne |eulajxa juspuadapul s |louno) 8y} se pajulodde ase app

[I9UN0Y By} pue Jojipne ayj} Jo saljiqisuodsay

“N"A0OB UOISSILIWIOD-}IPNE MMM WOJ} 8|ge|ieA. SI SIY| "UOISSILWO)D
1pny ay) Aq panssi saipog palipny pue siolipny Jo sanijigisuodsay JO JuswalelS 8y Jo 1X8luod ay) ul paiedald usaq sey Jans| Siy L

"9]ISgOM S [IDUNOY) 8y} UO OS[e pue 3N"A0B UOISSILUWOD-}IpNE MMM JB 8}ISgaM UOISSILUWOY PNy 8yl uo paysiignd aq ||Im Jaya|
ay) -olgnd ay) Jo siaquaw Bulpnpoul ‘sispjoysyels |eussixe Asy 0] ‘9jAls 9|qISSedoe UB Ul ‘paluapl 8ABY M sanss! jueoliubis
8U) 8)e2IUNWWOD 0) papualul os[e si )l “(,[Iouno) ayl,) [IDUN0) JoLISIq 8|epaky JO slaquiaw 8y} 0} passalppe Si Japs| siy) ybnoyyy

"600Z YoIe Lg papus Jealh ay)
JO 108dsal Ul JN0 paliied aAeY oM Jey) YI0M ay) wol Buisiie sisjew Asy ay) asuewwns 0} Si Ja)aT lpny [enuuy siy) Jo asodind ay |

19)39] sy} jo asodind ay

adoos pue sanriqisuodsar ‘asoding ‘7

Page 62



‘poniesal sjybl | ‘477 e}lo/ed 6002 ©

‘6002
Jaquieldeg Qg UO panssi Sem 8)eoljilad JIpne 8y “Jipne ayj JO 8insojo ay) AJilieo 0} palinbal ale am 8)a|dwod si Jipne Jno UsypA

2)eo1J13499 JIpny

‘pasInal Sem
JuswWwale}s MOJ} Yseo ay) Jo uonejuasald ayl pue 440S 800Z 94} UM aul| ojul wayy Buliq 0} sainsojosip 8y} JO SWOS 0} spew a1om
SjusWpuUBWY “SWI)SAS |BlOUBUIL JOAO S|0JU0D [9AS[-YBiy Buluiejuiew 0} JuswiWwWod JIdy} pue Jejs adueul ay} Jo wsljeuolssajoid
3y} UO ||daMm s)odjal @ouewopad siy] "seuanb |le 0} Ajims papuodsal pue ssadouad ay) Jnoybnoayy [(nydidy aiem Jejs asueuly ay |
's1eded Bupjiom Aq pauoddns aiem yoiym ‘sulpesp paalbe sy} JO 8oUBApPE Ul SJUNOJOE Jjelp JO 189S 8)9|dWOoD Jeau e paAladal S\

'600¢ 420300 Ul S8sjIW0o)
asay) Aq pauspisuod Ajewlo) sem podas ay] -MWodal 0) sanssi A8y ou aiem aley)l pue goOZ Joqweldeg gz uo @spIWWO0)
Auiniog @ MaIAIBAQ pUB 88)ILIWIOY) $82IN0SaY % A2110d JO SlieyD ay) yiIm passnosip sem Jodal pajielap ¥ ‘lipne ayj wody buisue
sJapew jeoylubis Aue aoueulanob yum pabieyd asoy) 0} podal 0) pasinbal ale am ‘sjunodde ayj uo uoluido Jno aAIb am alojeg

"Jeak ay} 1o} ainjipuadxe
pue awodul s} pue Ajuoyiny ayy jo uonisod eioueuly ay) Auiey uasald sjunodoe sy} eyl swayuod uoluido JnQ  “SanluoyInNe [eoo|
10} 18s aulpeap ay} YIm a0UeplIodde Ul ‘600Z Joquiaidag OE Uo Sjunodde g0/800z S[Iouno) ay) uo uoluido paiiienbun ue panssi 9

Sjuno292k 3y} Jo Jipne ay} wouj buisiie sanssi A3y}

SIUNOJJ® AY) JO JIpne oY [, ¢

Page 63



‘poniesal sjybl | ‘477 e}lo/ed 6002 ©

"'60/800¢ Ul 8oe|d Ul sjuswabuelle 8y} UO PaSNI0} JUBWISSISSE HON dY) Jey} pue
Jeak [eioueuly jJuaund ayj Buunp eale siyy ul sjuswanoidwi jueoylubis apew Apealje sey [1DuUnoD) ayj Jey} ‘JASMOY ‘9Jou PiNOM N
"SBIIIAIJOR S} Ul SBI0USIOIS SBASIYOR } Jaylaym pue ‘@ouewiopad pue s3sod si Jo Buipuelsiepun punos B sey [Iouno) ay} Jayjaym
sJapIsuod yoiym ‘g1 (,307,) Ainbus jo aul Aay 1o} uey) Jayjo seale |e ul Jeak ay) Bunp s82In0sal JO 8sn S} Ul SSBUSAI}OBYS pue
Aousiye ‘Awouoos Buunoss 1oy sjuswabuedle jadoud aoe|d ul jnd [1DUNO) By} 1By} palsiies ale am Jey} sueaw siy] "Jeak |eioueuly
60/800Z @Y} Jo} uoIsSnjouood Asuow Joj anjeA Joj 1deoxa, ue panssl am UOISSILUWOD UPNY 8y} WO} paAIadal aouepinb yjim aull uj

uoisn|ouod Asuouw 1o} anjep

‘g|doad pue sjasse ‘sadinosal [einjeu Jo Juswabeuew ay} e
pue ‘aoueultanob poob pue Buluoissiwwod oI6ajel)s e
‘Juswabeuew [eoueuly o168}el}S pUB PUNOS e

:UO SN20J 1Y) saway) 984y} sesudwod
Juswissasse ay| "e|doad |eo0| 40} SBWODINO B|qeule}SNS pue Js)eq pue Asuow Joj anjeA JaAllep
0} s824nosal Jisy) Buisn pue Buibeuew ale suonesiueblo [[oM MOY SI8pISUOD JUBLISSBSSE oM 8y L

"JusWISSasse
(,40N,) $92IN0SaY JO BSMN BY} SB UMOUY SI SIY] "UOISSIWWO) }pny 8y} Agq pauloads se seway) 9aly} ul sjuswabuelie s |1IOouUn0)
3y} uo sjpuswabpnl paioos Buipinold Ag s8oinosal |eioueul JiIdy) 8sn pue abeuew s|1ouno) ||9M MOy SSasse 0} paldinbas os|e ale app

"SJUNOJJY JO JUBWBILIS S, |IoUN0) By} UO Jodal JIpne Jno UIY}IM UBAID SI pue uoIsSnjouod
Aauow Joj anjeA ayj SB UMOUY SI SIY] °"S92JN0Sal JO SN JIBY}) Ul SSBUBANDSYS pue Aouaiiys ‘Aouods aindas 0} sjuswabuelle
Jadoud aoe|d ul 1nd sey [pouno) ay} Jayjeym uo uoluido ,ou/seh, e aAIb 0} palinbal ale am ‘@dioeld Jipny JO 8poD 8y} Japun

punoibyoeg

Aquowr I0J an[eA ‘t

Page 64



‘poniesal sjybl | ‘477 e}lo/ed 6002 ©

"S901N0Sal [RJNJBU JO 8sSn 8AN0aY8 Bujew sI uonesiueblo ay) Jaylaym
sassasse YoIym ‘(1°€ JOTM) ‘JOTIM Mau B 8oNnpoJul [[IM JUSWSSasSSE ¥oN 01/600Z 8YL "Steoljo s|qisuodsal pue Sajeosswi]
‘saAnoalqo Asy sauipno yoiym uejd uonoe ue soejd ul Sey pue (/6002 Inoge Bupuiyl ul peoueApe [[@m Apealje si [Iouno) 8y

piemio} Bujoo

'60/800¢
ul pajuswa|dwi sjuswabuelle pasinal woll Buisue sawooino payoslold sayy Buipnpul ‘0L/600Z Bulunp sjuswabuene paAosdwil

ajeJisuowap 0} uonisod Buous e Ul SI [IDUNOD By eyl SWIUoD siy| -JuswdojaAsp 10} seale pasabbns pue sjuswissasse 3O
pajie}ap 8y} pasuewwns siy] "600Z JOqWSAON €] UO wes] juswabeuely Jolusag ay) 0] papiroid sem yon uo podas sjeledss vy

$924N0SalJ JO aSN S,|I2UN0Y 3y} JO M3IADI 3y} wodj Buisue sanssi Aoy

Z saounosal buibeuepy
Z ssauisng ay} buluienos

v saoueuly buibeuep

( 3o o)

21008

"} Xipuaddyy ul papnjoul ale sa109s JOTY pajieldp ayl ‘Mojeq
pauljno ale away} Aq se1090s ay| - Ajerenbape Bulwiopad, se [1Iouno) 8y} SaYISSe|O YdIym YO 10} Z B paloas [I0uUno) ay) ‘||eddanQ

"1saybiy ay} Buleg 1noj yim ‘Inoj 0] BUO JO 8]edS B U0 palods sem JOTY yoe3 s30T Buikuspun
9U} UO S8J00S 8y} UO paseq e away} Yoes Joj SaI00s 9] "SaWay) 9aly) Ssoloe sjuswabuelle s |louno) ay) passesse ap\

"$955900.4d UO UBY} Jayjel sawoo}no pue sindino ‘sjususAsiyoe Asuow Joj anjeA uo alow snooj pue Ajsnoiraid uey)
paseq A|peoiq aiow ale JOTY 9YL ‘Siuswssasse snoirald uey) Buipuewap aJ0w Spew usaq Sey JUsWSsSasse Yo 8y} Jeak siy|

$92IN0S3Y JO as

(panunuod) Aduow I0J AN[BA ‘+

Page 65



‘poniesal sjybl | ‘477 e}lo/ed 6002 ©

‘SO Jejnonded uo sbunesw
abus|leyd ybnouy} ajdwexs 1o} ‘eale Siy} ul [IDUNOD Y} YJIM HJOM JNO anuniuod |Im ap\ “eoeld ul uejd uonoe ue sey [1DUN0D ay |

ue|d UOI}OY S92IN0SAY JO asf

"sa|easawl) palinbai ay) jsuiebe ssaiboid ssesse 0} |1ouno)
8yl Yim A|9S0j0 YJOM 0] 8nunuoo |Im 8\ ‘Pesye sabus|jeyd jueoylubis awos ulewsal aiey) Ing ‘Moeld) uo Ajpeolq si [1ouUnoD 8y}
1ey) pepnjouod pue SY| 1o} Ssaulpeal Jo 81e]S S,[IoUN0Y 8y} U0 UJnjal UOISSILUWO) 1ipny ue pale|dwod Apjusoal aAey o)\ "Slep O}
suolssas Buluiel) [euoissajoid/[eoluyos) snoLieA papuale aAey Jeig "unbaq sey sisAjeue pue ainjded ejep ay) pue ‘pa)eodo|e uss(q
sey uonisuel) ay Jo} Ajjiqisuodsal ‘eoe|d ul si ueid josfoid [ewlo) ou ISIIYAA "S¥ 4| O} uonisues) ayy uo Buipes| aq ||Im Jels soueul

"'SY 4| Jepun papiwgns aq 0} palinbal aq

os|e |[IM 0L/600Z 40} Uin}al SJUNOJDY JUBWUIBAOS) JO 8J0YAM 8YL "010Z Y24eN LE 01 6002 |1Mdy | wol) Jesk sy Joj seoueleq Sy 4|
aAlesedwoo aiojeidy) pue |10z Yyote L§ Bulpus-lesA ay) Joj sjunoooe jueldwod S¥4| aledaid 0) palinbal aq |Im [IoUnoD 8y

(.S¥4l,,) spiepuelg Buiioday |eloueuly [euojeulaju]

“ydom siyj wody sbuipuly ayy Jo j1oadsal ul paltedald aq |im Lodaa a)esedas e pue 9)9|dwod Mou SI
swie|o juelb g0/800Z Y} UO HJOM JnO JO |V [1ouno) ay} Ag apew swie|d juelb snoleA uo Jeak ay} Buunp }Jom uayeuspun aAey S\

sjuels

‘paJdiedw jou si yels lipne pue Jauped ypne ay) Jo AJAoslgqo sy} jey) pue sjuaswalinbal jeuoissajold pue Alojenbau
[le jo Buiueaw ay) uiyum juspuadspul aie am Jey} ainsus aoe(d ul spienbajes pue saloljod ino ‘yuswabpnl jeuoissajold Ino uj

Aanoalgo pue asuapuadapu

"JaR8| SIy} 0} € xipuaddy Ul UMOYS S| S88} JIpNne JO SIsAjeue uy

s99} Jipne jo sisAjeuy

"Z xipuaddy ul papnjoul si JIpne 60/800Z U} 40 8sIn0d 8y} Buunp panssi spodal ayy jo buns v

panssi spoday

sIaneW JOYI0) G

Page 66



‘poniesal sjybl | ‘477 e}lo/ed 6002 ©

"BaJR SIY} Ul 90URINSSE 8]Nnj0osSqe apiroid ued
sainpaso.d j04ju0d ou jng Auoyiny ayj Jo Aujiqisuodsal ay) aie sisjew asal] paysiqnd ]Sy 8aUIS J8JjeT] JpNYy [enuuy 8y} 0] palinddo aAey Aew sabueyo
Aue Jayjaym uo sejnaiped ul pue ‘siyj aAsIyde 0] pasn Sjo.puod Bulipnjoul ‘ejIsqam ayj Jo Ajbajul pue ssueusjUIRL 8Y] U0 8auBINSSe apinoid Jou S8op jipne uy

‘asodind ayjo Aue oy ‘papusjul jou si pue ‘pasedaid usaq jou sey podau siy) aaurs ‘saiped iayjo Aue o) Ayjiqel 1o Ajqisuodsad
‘Ainp ou )doooe gp SjuBUOD S) J0J duoje noA o) Aujiqisuodsal jdedoe aiojeioy] em pue ‘Apoq e se ‘siequisyy 8yj oy patedaid useq sey podai Siy|

‘apew aq Aew yoiym sjuswaroidwi

/lB JO JO [0Jju0D [eudsiul Ul }SIXe Aew YOIYM S8SSauUXBaM [le JO Juswsle}s aAIsusyalduwiod e Ajuessedau jou Si podad Siy) pue Siaquisyy 8y} 0} juesjol
aq Aew jey) siepew (e Ayjuspi 0} paubisap Jou Sem jipne inQ “Jpne 8y} buunp uonuaye ino 0} alWed YdIYyM jSsaisjul JO Sisjjell Jipne asoy) no s3as LodaJ Siy |
"UOISSILILWIOY) JipNY 8y} wo.j Ajajos panliap ale ey} se ABojopoyjew pue ejep Apnjs

$804n0SsaJ JO 8sn [euoljeu ayj} jo ssausjeldoidde pue Aoenbape ayj Joj 8|qisuodsal jou aie am jey} asiseydws pjnom am “enoiped up -pajuswsiduwl aie ey}
aJojoq suoneoldw [|nj J1dy} 4o) SjusLuBACIdWI 10 SUOIBPUBLLLIOIS] SS8SSE PINoYs NOA “spew aq jybiw jey) sjuswaAolduw (e JO 1O JSIXD Jey) Sassauyeam
J|e JO juswaje}s aAisusyaiduwod e Ajliessassu jou aJe pue jpne Jno Buunp uojjusjje Jno 0} awed jeyj asoy) Ajuo aJe poda. Siy) ul pasiel sispew ay |

‘JUBLLIBIL]S 1BY] YIM 82UBPI0ODE Ul ‘INO PaLLIBD SI YIOM Jipne Jno pue ‘jo siseq ay) uo pasedaid si podaJ sy} pue Apoq pajipne ay)
JO pue sJoypne Jo saiijiqisuodsal aAloadsal ay) sulejdxa UOISSILUWIOY JIpNY 8y} AQ panssi saipog pajipny pue SIojpny Jo Saljijiqisuodsay JO Juswale)s ay |

Jaquiaoa(
pue|bug ‘spaaT]

SJUBJUNODDY palaley)
dT11 91iojag

‘poddns pue uopelado-09 INoA Jo anjeA ay) asiubooal ap) “epuabe uMo s,|IDunoD
ay} spoddns yoiym uonnguiuod [eonoeld pue aAlisod e sayew Yolym lipne Jo piepuels ybiy e JsAlep 0} SsI wie InQ ‘}ipne ay)
JO 8s4n09 8y} Buunp papiroid uoielsado-0d pue adue)sisse ay} Joj uonerdasdde uno ssaidxa 0} Ajlunjoddo siy) 8ye)} 0} 81| PJNOM S

‘010Z Alenuga4 g uo asapiwwo) Auiniog pue MalAIBAQ ay} Je pajuasald
aq ||IM J8)18] 8y} Jo Adoo v "wiea | Juswabeuely JoIusS a8y} pue aAINdax3 Jaly) ay) Yym pasibe pue passnosip usaq sey Japs| Syl

SyIewWdI SUISO])) 9

Page 67



‘poniesal sjybl | ‘477 e}lo/ed 6002 ©

rA sooinosal Buibeuey - [e}0} away |

¢senuoud oibajens syl Jo Juswanalyoe ay) Joddns
Z 0] AjaAnoaye aalopiiom sy dojaasp pue asiueblio ‘uejd uonesiueblio ay) seoq €°¢ sooinosal buibeuep

rA ssauisnq ayj} Buiuianos) - |ej0} sway |

¢,|043u00
Z [Bula}ul JO WBYSAS punos e ulejuiew pue sysu syl abeuew uonesiueblo ay) seoq ¢

¢, 9oueusanob
Z poob jo sanjeA pue sa|diound ay} ajesisuowap pue ajowold uonesiueblio ay) seoq €2

¢@ouewlopad abeuew pue Bupew uoisioap poddns
Z 0] UOIjew.Jojul pue ejep a|qeljas pue jueasjal aonpoud uonesiuebio sy} seoq Z'Z

¢Aauow 10} anjeA pue SaWwo9}nNo 3|geuIBISNS JSAIIBpP O} ‘Spaau |eo0| 0} palojie}
Z ‘saliddns pue saoiAias Ajijenb ainooud pue uoissiwwoo uonesiuello ay) seoq |L°g ssauisng ay} buluienoo

rA sooueuly buibeuep - |e}0} away |

;9|doad [200| pue slepjoysye)s ‘siesn |eulalul Jo
Z Spaau 8y} 198w }I S80p pue a|geljal ‘Ajswi Bunlodal [eioueul s,uonesiueblio ay) s| €|

¢,S8IIAIJOR S)I Ul S8I0UaIo1e BA8IYd. pue
L souewlopad pue s)soo sy Jo Buipueisispun punos e aAey uonesiuebio ay) seoq Z'|L

¢ Ul|eay |eloueul) punos aInoas pue
Z sanuoud o16ajeuis sy JaAldp 0} AjeAloaye seoueul sy ueld uonesiuebio ay) seoq 'L sooueuly buibeuey

(¥ 30 3n0)

9402S 3O ™ eale ||eJdAQ

(HO'TI AQ) S3109s $321n0SAI JO s [ xipudddy

Page 68



‘poniesa. spybl | ‘477 exlo/ed 6002 ©

Page 69

6002 Jequaos( Jepe HpNy [enuuy
6002 JoquBAON $82JN0S8Y JO 8SMN UO Wes | juswabeueyy Joiuag ay) 0} poday
6002 Jequaydes upne g0/800Z @Y} uo aoueutanob yym pabieyo asoy 0} Joday

800z AInr ueld ypny

panssi ajeq

1pne 60/9007 3 pansst suoday 7 xipuaddy



‘petasal SyBL I ‘77 91oled 6002 ©®
0l

Ll

69

Gc
oY

o

N~

[1oUNo) 8y} ()

GZ JO suJinjaJ pue swieo juelb Jo uoneollad ay} Jo Joadsal ul a|qeled seay w

ol
6. 99130e.1d }IpNy JO 8p0H 3y} Japun JnN0 paliied YJOM 10} Sadj [e}o |
¥ (VOM) SIUNOIIY JUBWIUIBAOL) JO 3JOYAA
Ge Aljenp ejeq pue sa2Jnosal Jo as
017 SJUNO2JY JO Juswalels

$99J TeuoIssajo1d Jo sisATeuy :¢ xipuaddy



‘poniesal sjybl | ‘477 e}lo/ed 6002 ©
L

‘Aluoyiny saoIAIeg |eloueulH 8y} Aq paje|nfbal pue pasuoyine si 477 anlojleg

‘UlBIsA 11d

8y} Ag 10U pue swuly Jaquiaw ayj Aq papiroid ale ulalay paqlLIosap SaOIAISS 8| 'SeWeuU pajejal ‘1aylo Jo ‘ Nsjewyo| ayono| anlojeq, ‘,2yono] ¥ anloeq,
‘ 91109, seweu ay) Jepun Bunelado Ajjus [ebo| Juspuadapul pue ajeiedas e SI WUl Joquisaw Yoeg "SUOISSIWO 10 S1oe S Jayjo yoes Joy Ajjigel Aue sey swiuly
Jaqwiaw s}l Jo Aue Jou | | g Jeyliau ‘yons se ‘pue ‘(uoneloosse) uiala) ssms e sl | 1 (,11@,) nsiewyo| ayono| aploeQ JO Wiy Jaquiaw e s 477 aniojleq

‘8611 €86/ 02 (0) ¥¥+ :xe4 000€ 9€6. 02 (0) v+ ‘181

"9011J0 paJajsiBal pue ssauisng Jo aoe|d [ediound s,wuil 8y} ‘wopbury pelun ‘Zgs YyD3 uopuoT ‘elenbg 1981S MapN g 1e uonoadsul
1o} a|ge|ieAR S| SalleU sJaquuswi o 1S Y 'G/9E0SD0 Jequinu palalsiBal yim sejep) pue pue|bug ul paisisiBal diysisuped Ayjiger pauwi e st 477 8nlojleq

°}110j°Q

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



Agenda ltem 13

0107 Arenuep

JONQT upny

60/8007 SUINQI pue SWIR[D JUBIL)
[IUNO0)) JILIISI(] I[BPIAY

9nlojag

Page 73



6 $997 UOTIBOIITLIAO JO SISATeWY : ] Xrpuaddy
? SyTeIRI SUISO[)) ge
9 [I0M UONEBOYNIAD INO WO FUISLIE SUONRPUSTITIOIT PUEB SUOTIBAISS]() k%
¥ Wre[d Xe} [ToUnod pue Jfatiaq SUISNOL] U0 ATRJUSWINIO)) g
€ panssT s1eNe] uoEoIIEnb pue syusUnSN Py T
(4 60/800¢ 10] PalJT}Io0 SUIM}AI PUE SWIE]D JULID) 'l

SIUQIUO))

Page 74



19139 s1y} 0} | xipuaddy ul UMOYS S| S99} UOEDIILISD JO SISA[BUE Uy e

‘panss| siape] uoneoiiienb pue palinbal syuswisnlpe jo |lejep Jo) ¢ obed sag e

"1eaA siy} palinbai

SeM Jipne Ue alojaiay) ‘[lews Ajuo sem Wiejd 60-800Z @Y1 ybnouie 000‘001 3 Buipesoxe snjea awnay| e pey wea) AoAlep
joefoud sioop Joj Wiefo ay| “sioypne sy} Aq uoleolIed alinbal 000°001F JOA0 Jo anjea swiey| 108fold e yum swiep [y e

S9JON

ON ON 60/6/0¢€ 60/6/8 60/L/E ALLLF UOJIEIN esI[BliAsY

ON ON 60/6/0€ 60/6/8 60/.L/C Ay 3 wea)} AlsAljop Joofoid sioopy

ON SaA 60/6/0¢€ 60/6/01 60/./9 Ae6L3 Juelb saiijioe} sjqesiq

ON ON 60/6/G¢ 60/6/171 60/4/L¢C E/U uinjsl ssjel dlissllop-uou jeuoieN

ON S9A 60/L1L/0¢E 60/0L/1L¢C 60/9/2 WGl L3 Xe] [12Unod pue Jijeuaq Buisnoy
panssi Jold| paiinbal suljpeap | pouRIed | poAledal wiejo uinyal Jo wien
uopeayenp | spusuysnipy | uopesyRIeD ajeq ajeq | jo en[ep

:s8Ul|pesp jueAs|al 8y} Ulyym ssiiioyine alelidoldde 8y} o} palsAljop pue payiHed Ussq aABY Suinjal pue swiejo Buimoloy ay |

60/8007¢ 10J PSIJILI0 SUINJAI PUR SWIR]O JURID) ]

Page 75



‘panss| SUON e

panss] sia)}o| uoneayIjend

"01-600Z Ol pJemio) Alied o) 8|ge|leAe aiam
sjunowie Jayuny ou os pue ‘Junowe paddes ayi o} dn Jeak ay; ui Juads ANy sem Juelb sy} ‘%400L O %09 Wol pabueyo pey
gjel Juelb sy} 60-800¢ 10} — painbal aq 0} puno) sem premio} ALed Jesh juslind syj o} Juswisnipe Jayuny v "D S[epaky Ag
8|qeAedal g o} puno} sem pzz3 aousy ‘Jesh Jualnd sy} Ul $2z3 AQ Jusds-ispun sem UYaiym Janokiies Jesh Joud sy jo 10edsal
Ul sem juswisnipe jsiil 8yl Wrejo sy} Jo anjeA oy} pajoaye suo Ajuo jng ‘sjuswisnipe om} palinbal jueib sanioe) pajgesiq 8y e

"sjolie Buipunol sjeulwifs 0} |3 Jo Juswisn(pe Jouiw auo pasinbal WIeld Xe} [IoUnod pue Jeuad Buisnoy sy e

sjususnlpy

pansst s19319] uonedIjIenb pue syjusunsnlpy ‘g

Page 76



"WJo} WIejd 8y} 0} palinbal sem juswipuawie Jolis Buipunol |3
‘AjeAnosye Bunjeledo ag 0} punoy Sem 21emyos BIAID ay |

"SOSED }S9) IN0 Ul POjoU S1em S1011e ON ‘Alessa2au paweap sem sesed O Jayuny e jo Bunse) +0p, [euoippe oN

sBuipuiy jo Arewwing

"powlopad sem s|0JIUOD BIEMOS BIIAID BU) JO MBIASI Y

"awil} dpINB SUOISSILIWOYD UpNY 8y 0} |[om satedw oo
0s ‘sAep Buppiom G/ oo} Bunss) joogyiom sy Jo uonejdwod Jno pue sAep G| s Bujss} Jol swil pejewnss sy ‘sased
LY 10} pajel-oid 'SYOOUMIOM B} BIA 1s8) 0} sAep Bupjiom gg o3e} pjnoys sesed (g [N} e Jey) 9)ell}se UOISSILWILIOD Upny ay |

‘uonsjdwo?
yoogyiom pue Bunss] eseo ey} Jno Aleo 0] palinbal Wi} pasesioul 0} pes| Siy} pue pala|diod 89 O} a1am SHOOGHIOM BU}
MOy UO uolssiwwo) Jpny sy} Ag Jeak siy) pepiroid sem aouepinb psjielep jo junowe pasessoul Uy ‘sadAl Jjeusq sjgedidde
¢ 9y} Ul seseo Jo Jaquinu 8y} bunos|jel ‘sesed /¢ Jo |ejo) B palss} am D SepaAy 1y “(JSUSq Xel [IDUN0D pue SeouBMO|je
s ‘(lounod ey Joj sjgeoljdde jou) saleqal jual ‘sejeqal Jusl YYH-uou) sadA} yjeusg Inoj sy} JO yoes o) (SeoUB)SWND
jo sbueyo Q| pue msu Q) sesed (z Jo o|dwes e 1S9} 0} pasn alem UOISSIWWOY Ipny 8y} Aq palddns SHOOQMIOAN

‘6002 aunp Ajes u obeys Ateujwijeld e je pawioyad sem Iom - D oepaky
Je esn ul asoy} o} pealbe aiem (ssouemo|le pue sselel Jsuaq sJeak siy} al) OVN @Yl Aq pauoads sisjeweled walsAs ay|

"wiejo sy} Ajipeo 03 pash sem yoeouddy Je[npojy
B ‘suononnsul 002 LNNOD gH 8y} Buisn pue pemojjo} SBm ‘UoISSILIWOD Jpny 8y A penss| ‘|, ONIg UORONJISUl Uolediitian

yoeoidde uonesiian

WIe[O XB) [IOUN0D PUB JIJoUdq SUISNOH U0 AIRTUSTITIO ) “¢

Page 77



‘g|qissod se Ajyjoows
se uni sseooud ay} djey o} Bunesw sjeledss e ul NOA Yim s1eBUHON 0} UOISISAUOD Jo seousuadxe Ino aleys 0} Addey aq pjnom spp

"L1/01L0Z Ul Alyjoows uni o} wieo ay} Jo

Jipne 8y} s|jgeus pue |lel} Jipne |n) e apiroid pinoys sIy] UOISISAUOD Jajje walsAs mau ay) Jad uolyisod Buiuado ayj pue UoISISAUOD
0} Joud welsAs pjo ayy Jad uoiisod Bulsolo sy jo peojumop/dnyoeq Jo Jnond e deay o} Juepodwi si ) ‘Jejnoiped U] Jenocsbueyo
ey} Joj Jebeuew 10s(oid & aAey 0 sI )l Juepodwl Moy SSa41s ISNW am ‘GO0z BuLnp UoISIaAU0D S AJLIOUYINE JUSISLIP B POSSSU)IM
BuineH "0L0g Bulinp 81eByLION 0] BOIAID WO} aiemyos sjijeuaq oy} Buibueys uo Buiuueld si DQ ojepaly 1yl sieme os[e aie Sp\

"JeaA [ejouBul 01/6002 SU} JO} UsIULL O} LE)S WO JI }SO) MOU Pjnom
M teeAh ayj ybnouyy Aem ped wol) oses eoue)sWwaD jo abuey, e pa)sa) Ajsnoineld SABY oM SIaym SSiIe PINOM 9SBaIoUl Ol |

. Yyoeoidde 50/800z 2y} yim uosuedwos Ul pauluexs
8¢ 0} suoljoesuel} jo Jaquinu sy} aseasoul Aew siyl ‘sidwes syl ul seses ay} jo Ayxajdwos sy; uo Buipuadeq “pauiwiexs aq
0} 8sed 8} 0} Uole|al ul Jeah ay} Ul suoijoesuel) j[e salinbal mou JANQ PUB Jaquinu aousiajal 9seo s)i Aq psuljap sl 9sed ¥ "SOSED
8oUeIsSWNoIID Jo 8bueyd pue swiejo mau usasmieq Jjds aq Jjou |m ojdwes sy} Ing ‘aioieq se sadA) lyauaq Inoy || spieme AjLoyine
By} aJaym pspaau s| seseo 0g 0} dn Jo [ejo]l ¥ "(Jiauaq Xej [IoUNnoD pue SSoUBMO|[E Jual ‘saleqal Jual ‘sajeqal Jual Yy H-uou) sadA
Jjousq Inoj 8y} Jo yoes o} |[@0 auljpesy ey} Buioddns (e} Jipne Sy} wol) Wopuel Je pajos|as aq [IM sased g Jo ajdwes jeniu
ue ‘0L/600¢ 104 ‘ABojopoyjew Buise) pue uonosies sjdwes ay) 0} (,dAd,) SUoISUSd pue 3IOAA Joj juswpedaq ay) Ag palsanbal
abueyo e sonposul, [Im A8yl “peounouue sey UoISSIWWOD JPNY Sy} Jeyl abueys auo s| alay} ‘Wodal siy) Bunum jo swi au} Iy

0L/600Z - Paemioy BupjooT

(ponunuod)
WO XB) [IOUNO0d PUR JIJOUdq SUISNOH U0 AIRJUSWIWIO)) €

Page 78



"swoj wieo Bunedsid pue swieo Aue Buisijeuly
o} Joud suoneoignd yons pesal-al pue ulejal 0} usye} aq pjnoys alen - swuwelboid sy) ssiulepow o} sabueys jo sbeyoed
8yl - Juelsy ssnljioed psjgesiq, psjius go0g Aenige4 ul senuoyne [eoo] o} Juas uopedlgnd B Ul payjou em sebueyo ay] e

‘plemlio] pallied Ajjoallooul usaqg pey $seoxa juadsun
ue pue sjel %09 8y} Buisn pajejdwos usaq pey WIoL WIEBD 8y} Sealsum ‘9,00 JO Sjel Juelb e Buisn ‘pasin Ajjn; usaq pey

uoneooje s./eah Sy} Jey} jues syl "60/800Z 104 O S[epaAY o} 000'26L3 18 padded sem Ing ‘%001 O} %09 WOl peseaioul
Juelb jo ejel 8Y] "JUNOOOE Ojul US)E) Jou sem juelb Jo sjel sy} ul abueyo ay) aouls pajs|dwod AjJ0S1I00Ul SEM WIO) WIBD 8y e

Juesb sapjioe) pajgesiq
NI0M UOTIBIIJIIAD
INO WOIJ SUISLIE SUOIIBPUIUIOIAI PUR SUONBAIIS]()

Page 79



"SUOIIONJISUI UONEBONILISO UOISSILIWOY JIpNY 8y} Yyim soueljdwoo-uou 0} anp
panssi si Ja)ia| Uoieolljenb e pue psyileo si WIejo 8y} usym alep Jale| e Je suolssnatadal ou a4 [[IM aiay} 1ey) ainsus o} Jybnos
©q P|noys uoewyuod (Wiejd sy} ul papnjoul 8q pjnoys sjentooe jey; uononiisul sealb 4A | (60/g/LE) pus Jeak juelb ay) Aq
Jauped sy} pasinquiial Jou sey OQ s[epaky JI usre 50/800Z 4o Jauenb ise| ayy Ul papnioul aq Aew sisuped Aq spew sjuswAed
'siseq 90]0AUI/S[ENIOOE Uk Jou ‘siseq sjuswAed e uo pspiodal aq pjnoys ((q)uwnjoo | ejge]) pekelep ainjipuadxs a|qibijo oy e

"/ uwnjoo |enbs jsnw z uwnjoo — g| s|npayas uj (o
‘uofjelieA Jo sy 1saje| ay} 10 Jape| Jelo sy} ul paroidde Buipuny sy jenba pinoys z uwnjoo — y| s|npayos uj (q
‘gl 9|Npayosg JO ¢ UWN|od yojew jsnul (g) ULN|o9 jo [ejo} ayl — | a|qe uj (e
‘uLIo} Wieo 8y} Jo se|npayos Buioeq sy Buns|dwos usym usye) aq pjnoys aien e
‘108fo.d au Jo Jeah yoes Jo} Jayjebol peppe aq pjnoys
(9)'Z pue (e)Z s||92 jo 1amoj] ay3 snid (q)'| pue (e)’] s||29 JO JamO] ay} ‘ulo} wrejo ayj Jo | s|qe| u| -reaA rejnoed e Jo} Wieo

U3 Jou ‘payoealq si pjoysaiy} ypne sy} Jayieym Bujuiuusisp usym jueas|al sl jeyj josfoid sy} Joy Wiep swiay| [B10} 8y} S} e

‘swiejo s,ajepaAy ul joadsal siy} Ul punoyj alem siolls oN [nydjey
puly 1ybBiw noA jybnoyy em yoiym awwelboid a|buig (,JA,) PIEMIO SIIUSHIOA BU) Buipsebal sjuswiwod |e1ausb ase Buimojjo) ay|

24N}ipuadx3 Jueio Jo Juswsle)s,, — awweliboid a|Bulg piemIo alIYSHIOA S0} SWI0) Wield Jo uonsjdwon

(ponurnuoog) JI0A UOTBIIIILISD
INO WIOIJ SUISLIE SUONRPUIWIIOIAI PUB SUONBAIISI() b

Page 80



‘esodind Jayjo Aue Joj ‘pepusjul jou si pue ‘pasedsid usaq jou sey podsu siyy souis ‘seiped Jayjo Aue o} Aiqer Jo Auiqisuodsau
‘AInp ou jdeooe sp  'SjuLUOd Sy Joj duoje noA o) Aiqisuodsal jdeooe aiojessly am pue ‘Apoq e Se ‘siequisy ey Joj paiedaid usaq sey podai siyj

‘UOISSILULIOY JIpNY 8] wolj Ajsjos paAliep ate Asy] se saifojopoyjalu
uopeoyed 8y jo sseusjeudoidde pue Aoenbepe ey} Joj sjgisuodsel jou sie em jey; ssiSeydwe pinom em Yenoued up  pejueisidull aie Aoty
aJojoq suoyealdwy jjnj 48y} 1o Sjusianodil Joj SUOIBPUSWILLIODAI SSOSSE PINOYS NOA ‘8pew aq Jybiw jey) sjusiisAciduwl [je Jo 10 JSIXa jey) S8SSBUNLIM jlB
40 Juswaje]s sAisusyaIdwoo e AjLesseosu jou ale pue YoM UoeILISD Jno Buunp Uojuale Jno 0} slIed Jey) asoy) Ajuo ele podad Sity) Ul pesiel sisjjew ay |

010z Atenuer z}

SJUBJUNOD2Y palaleyn
dT11 8}lojeg

071 peyac—

"Hoddns pue uojjelado-00 InoA jo anjea sy} asiuboosl ap) "epuabe uMo s [1ounos) sy}
spoddns yolym uopnguuod [eofjoeld pue aalsod B sa)ew YdIYm 3Iom Jo prepuels ybiy e JaAljop 0] S| WIe IO “Yom uonesyiuad ayl
jo 8sinod sy} Bunp papirosd uojesedo-00 pue soue)sisse ayj Joy uoneloaldde Jno sseidxa o) Ajunpoddo siyy axe) o) 9)I] pInom spA

"01.0Z Aenige4 g| uo Aunniog pue maiABAQ) Jo Bueaw
oy} Je pajuasald a4 [|Im Japs] 8y} Jo Adod 7 *1ounog 8y} Jo sdueBUL JO 10}031IJ SY} UM paaibe pue passnosip usaq sey Jops| Siy |

SYIeta SuIso[) ¢

Page 81



Gl

e/u
6’}
¢C
e

Ld

e/u 108(0id 4y pueqpeolg &
oL UO}[EAl 9zI|eNray %
90 Aanep 108loid sioo) Dam
L'l Jueib sanijioey pajgesiq
b9 uinjal sajel o1IsaWop-uou [euonen
L9l XE} |I0UN0d pue ljeuad BuisnoH

S99J UOTIRIITIIAI JO SIsATeuy 1 xipuaddy



0t

nsjewyo] ayonoj apiojaq Jo Jaquuapy

‘8611 €85/ 02 (0) ¥+ Xed 000 9€6/ 02 (0) i+ (8L "Wopbury pajun ‘Zge VD3 uopuoT ‘alenbg
19a11S MON g Je 2010 palsjsibal syl pue /9¢0£00 Jequinu passisibal yim sajepp pue puelbug ul patsisibal diysisuped Ajjqel pajwi| e si 477 aniojeq

‘pantssal sybu |1y "d77 8Wiojed 6002 @

‘uopieolignd siy} Ul [elleyew

Aue jo ynseu e se uonoe wouy Buluieyss Jo Buoe uosied Aue o} pauoisesso sso| Aue 1oy ANjigel| Jo aled jo Ainp ou sjdsooe 47 a)lojeQ 'S8oUBISWINDII
oyioads Jiay) 03 uonedlignd siyp U Ino jes sejdiould ayy Ajdde o} moy uo siapeal asiApe o} peseald ag pinom 477 eniojaq “uoiesngnd siu 10 sjusjuod ay}

jo Aue uo Buioe wouly Bulutelsal Jo Buioe 810jeq 89IApE [eUOISSajoId UIBIqo NOA Jey) pUusWLOdal 8M pUB PaAjOALl SSOUBISWNDIID Jejnajyed sy} uodn puadap
ilim 3no jes sejdiouud ayj jo uopedldde isuoienys olioads J9A0D 0} UO Pal[el 84 JOUUED SI0jaIaY) PUE SWIS) [BIaUSB Ul US)LIM uasq sey uoresljgnd siy |

110 40 uuy Jaquisw wopBury psjun eyl st 477 enlojed

'Sul Jaquuisw s)t pue | | g o ainynys [ebs] ey} jo uonduosep pajielep e 1o} Inogepn 00" aRIo[ep MMM 98s ases|d ‘AJus Juapuadapul
pue sjeledss £|[eBa| & sI yolym Jo yoes 'Sl JaqUIsW JO 3I0M}BU )i PUB ‘UIBISA SSIMS & ‘([ 1d,) NSIEWYO | 84ono | sRioje( JO SI0W JO 8UO 0} Sijal ajioe(

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



Agenda ltem 14

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL
REPORT TO: OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 18 FEBRUARY 2010
REPORT OF THE: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (s151)
PAUL CRESSWELL
TITLE OF REPORT: INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To inform Members of the current position of this council with regard to the transition
to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and of the likely impact it will
have on the Statement of Accounts.

20 RECOMMENDATION
2.1 It is recommended that Members note the contents of the report.
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION

3.1 The introduction of IFRS is a major change in public sector accounting. Due to the
nature and complexity of the conversion to IFRS adopting a structured approach to
its implementation should ensure a smooth transition.

4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS

4.1 There are no significant risks associated with this report as it is for information only.
However, failure to comply with the new statutory reporting requirements could mean
a qualified audit opinion on the 2010/11 accounts and have an adverse effect on the
reputation of the Council and the Use of Resources judgement.

REPORT
5.0 BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION

5.1 The annual financial statements for this Council and other local authorities are
currently prepared using UK accounting standards (UK GAAP). The government
have determined that the whole of the public sector will prepare its accounts using
IFRS. Central government and the NHS will be reporting under IFRS in 2009/10 and
local authorities from the next financial year 2010/11.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 85



52

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

7.2

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

Although IFRS is to be effectively implemented in the 2010/11 financial year there will
be a stepped transition to the production of the Council’'s Statement of Accounts on a
solely IFRS basis. There are three key stages in this transition:

Restate the opening balance sheet as at 1 April 2009 to comply with IFRS.

e Prepare the accounts for the 2009/10 financial year in accordance with UK GAAP
and also restate these accounts to comply with IFRS, meaning that the 2009/10
financial statements will be prepared in both UK GAAP and IFRS formats.

o Prepare the 2010/11 financial statements on an IFRS basis only.

POLICY CONTEXT

The successful introduction of the IFRS accounting requirements will contribute to the
aim of being a well run council and provide necessary evidence into the Use of
Resources judgement process.

CONSULTATION

It is important that we engage with our external auditors throughout the transition
period to establish any audit trail and expectations regarding the preliminary views on
accounting treatment, materiality considerations, audit timetables and the preparing
of working papers.

To assist a smoother transition advice will be sought from specialists in specific
technical areas.

REPORT DETAILS

Annex A lists the key stages of the implementation of IFRS and provides an
indication of what progress has been made by officers to date.

The Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom for
2010/11 was published in late December 2009. Indications are that CIPFA will
publish a practitioners guide for the new code in June 2010.

In the meantime an impact assessment has been carried out with the assistance of
the Sector Technical Advisory Service and key officers have been identified to
support the transition to IFRS.

The impact on financial systems will be minimal with no upgrades being required.
There will however have to be some reclassification in certain areas of the chart of
accounts to accommodate changes in the presentation of the financial statements.

Capital accounting software has been procured which when fully implemented will
assist both Property Services and Finance in meeting the changes in the IFRS
method of accounting for fixed assets.

All existing leases (where the Council is either the lessee or the lessor) will have to
be reviewed, as there are slightly different definitions that will mean some leases will
be defined as finance leases rather than operating leases and treated differently in
the accounts.

IFRS introduces the concept of ‘embedded lease arrangements’. Implementation
could require the Council to recognise the leasing of assets held by contractors but

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 86



8.8

8.9

8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13

8.14

9.0

9.1

used solely for the Council’s contracts. This could potentially have an impact for the
Council because it would require a review of major contracts and partnerships.

Material components of assets should be accounted for separately where parts of the
building have a different asset life, such as boilers and lifts. This requirement,
however, will only apply as assets or components are acquired, replaced or revalued
after 1 April 2010. This may lead to additional work for the Valuation Officer and more
assets being held on the asset register.

Certain assets will require a different valuation method than used currently and some
may need to be re-categorised. Two valuations may be needed for 2009/10, one for
the accounts under UK GAAP and one for the restated valuation in the 2010/2011
accounts under IFRS.

Under IFRS a local authority will only need the power to influence another entity
(rather than to actually exercise it) for it to be treated as part of the group. A full
review of all related parties will need to be carried out to assess if group accounts are
required. If they are, it would have a significant impact on the Council’s closure of
accounts process.

All benefits payable during employment will need to be accounted for in the period in
which the employee has earned the benefit. All untaken holiday, time off in lieu and
flexitime will need to be accrued for. Additional information will therefore need to be
collected to present the accounts.

There are significant changes to the main statements and the new format will need to
be explained to Members at an early stage prior to the submission of the Statement
of Accounts for scrutiny. IFRS requires more disclosure notes than is currently the
case and it is expected that this will result in a significant increase in the size of the
Statement of Accounts.

Whilst some of the changes will give rise to a change in the net expenditure reported
each year, CIPFA have stated any impact on Council Tax will be mitigated through
statutory adjustments.

Members will be kept updated on the progress being made.
IMPLICATIONS

The following implications have been identified:

a) Financial
None currently. It is the intention that the extra workload required from the
project team and the cost of any external specialist advice will be kept within
existing financial resources.

b) Legal
There is a legal requirement to produce accounts on an IFRS basis from the
2010/11 financial year onwards.

c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime &
Disorder)
Not applicable.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 87



Paul Cresswell
Corporate Director (s151)

Author: Trevor Anderson, Finance & Revenue Services Manager
Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext: 391
E-Mail Address: trevor.anderson@ryedale.gov.uk

Background Papers:
LAAP Bulletin 80 (CIPFA, March 2009)

Background Papers are available for inspection at:
Finance Section

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 88



ANNEX

PLAN OF PROGRESS TO IFRS

A

Current Tasks

Progress Status

Identify key areas of impact

Completed
o Impact assessment
e |eases

e Tangible assets
o Employees benefits

Identify key staff

Completed

Corporate Director (s151)

Finance & Revenue Services Manager
Group Accountants

Valuation Officer

Legal Officer

Human Resources Officer

Staff Training on IFRS

n-going

.0.00...

briefings
o Networking with practitioners
neighbouring and other local authorities

Attendance at CIPFA workshops and

of

Identify and implement any systems or
procedural changes

Completed

¢ No significant changes to corporate FMS

Almost complete

¢ Implementation of new capital accounting

software
On-going
o Recording of employee benefits
e lLease arrangements

Identify and obtain the key information
required to restate the 1 April 2009 balance
sheet under IFRS

Completed
e Employees benefits
Almost complete

o |eases
On-going
e Revaluation and reclassification of
tangible assets
Prepare 2010/11 budget for IFRS status Completed
Progress report to Overview and Scrutiny | February 2010
Committee
Future Key Stages Target Dates
Prepare full skeleton IFRS accounts with | 30/06/10
comparatives and agree with auditors
Restate 2009/10 accounts in parallel with | 30/09/10
the main 2009/10 accounts process
including reconciliation between UK GAAP
and IFRS
Submission of 2009/10 Whole of | 30/09/10
Government Accounts on IFRS basis
Preparation of 2010/11 Statement of | 01/04/11 to 30/06/11
Accounts on IFRS basis
External Audit of first set of IFRS Statement | 01/07/11 to 30/09/11
of Accounts
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 89




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



Agenda ltem 15

RYEDALE

DISTRICT

COUNCIL

REPORT TO: FULL COUNCIL

DATE: 22 FEBRUARY 2010

REPORT OF THE: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (s151)
PAUL CRESSWELL

TITLE OF REPORT: TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT AND
ANNUAL INVESTMENT STRATEGY 2010/11

WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To consider the Treasury Management and Annual Investment Strategies, the
Minimum Revenue Provision Policy and set the Prudential Indicators for 2010/11.

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS
2.1 It is recommended that:
(i) Members receive this report;

(i) The revised CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice (Annex B in the
report) be noted and approved by the Council.

(iii) The Treasury Management and Investment Strategies be noted and
approved by the Council.

(iv) That the Prudential Indicators (Annex F in the report) be approved by the
Council.

3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 The CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management in Local Authorities (The
Code) was adopted by the Council.

3.2 The Local Government Act 2003 and supporting regulations requires the Council to
have regard to specified codes of practice, namely the CIPFA publications Prudential
Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities and Treasury Management in the
Public Services; Code of Practice and Cross Sectoral Guidance Notes.

COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 91



4.0

41

SIGNIFICANT RISKS

There are significant risks when investing public funds especially with unknown
institutions. However, by the adoption of the CIPFA Code and a prudent investment
policy these are minimised. The employment of Treasury Advisors also helps reduce
the risk.

REPORT

5.0

5.1

52

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION

The CIPFA Code states that Members will receive reports on its Treasury
Management policies, practices and activities at intervals, to include quarterly
statements and an annual strategy together with an annual post year review. The
Code has been recently reviewed and the changes for Members to consider for
adoption are shown in the report.

The Local Government Act 2003 introduced legislation governing capital investment
decisions, emphasis is now placed on Local Authority self regulation which is
governed by the 2003 Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities.

The Prudential Code regulates the manner in which capital spending plans are to be
considered and approved, and in conjunction with this, the development of an
integrated Treasury Management Strategy. It requires the Council to set a number of
Prudential Indicators, and these are to be considered when determining the Council’s
Treasury Management Strategy.

The Treasury Management Strategy Statement details the expected activities of the
Treasury function in the forthcoming financial year (2010/11). Its production and
submission to the Council is a requirement of the Code.

The Local Government Act 2003 also requires Authorities to produce an Annual
Investment Strategy, which should be approved by the Full Council. The Strategy will
set out the Council’s policies for the prudent management of its investments including
the security and liquidity of those investments. It details the Specified and Non
Specified Investment Instruments to be used by the Council and any fund manager in
2010/11. Approval is also sought for the specified use of credit ratings and the
maximum periods for which funds may be prudently committed in each asset
category.

The suggested strategies for 2010/11 are based upon advice from the Council’s
treasury advisors, Sector Treasury Services Limited (Sector).

POLICY CONTEXT

The Council has adopted the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management in
Local Authorities and this report complies with the requirements under this code and
the relevant requirements of the Local Government Act 2003.

CONSULTATION

The Council use the services of Sector Treasury Services Limited to provide treasury
management information and advice.

COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 92



8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

REPORT DETAILS

The Revised CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice 2009

In the light of the Icelandic situation in 2008, CIPFA has amended the CIPFA
Treasury Management in the Public Services Code of Practice (the Code), Cross-
Sectoral Guidance Notes and the template for the revised Treasury Management
Policy Statement. It is also a requirement of the Code that this Council should
formally adopt the Code. As the Code has been revised, there is a separate Annex B
to this report where the Council is asked to adopt the revised Code and the revised
Treasury Management Policy Statement shown in Annex C.

This strategy statement has been prepared in accordance with the revised Code.
Accordingly, the Council’'s Treasury Management Strategy will be approved annually
by the Full Council and there will also be a mid year report. In addition there will be
monitoring reports and regular review by Members in policy and scrutiny functions.
The aim of these reporting arrangements is to ensure that those with ultimate
responsibility for the treasury management function appreciate fully the implications
of treasury management policies and activities, and that those implementing policies
and executing transactions have properly fulfilled their responsibilities with regard to
delegation and reporting.

Revised CIPFA Prudential Code

CIPFA has also issued a revised Prudential Code, which primarily covers borrowing
and the Prudential Indicators. Three of these indicators have now been moved from
being Prudential Indicators to being Treasury Indicators:

e Authorised limit for external debt

e Operational boundary for external debt

e Actual external debt

However, all indicators are to be presented together as one suite, shown in Annex F.
In addition, where there is a significant difference between the net and the gross
borrowing position, the risks and benefits associated with this strategy should be
clearly stated in the annual strategy.

TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY FOR 2010/11

The Local Government Act 2003 (the Act) and supporting regulations requires the
Council to ‘have regard to’ the CIPFA Prudential Code and the CIPFA Treasury
Management Code of Practice to set Prudential and Treasury Indicators for the next
three years to ensure that the Council’s capital investment plans are affordable,
prudent and sustainable.

The Act therefore requires the Council to set out its treasury strategy for borrowing
and to prepare an Annual Investment Strategy (as required by Investment Guidance
issued subsequent to the Act); this sets out the Council’s policies for managing its
investments and for giving priority to the security and liquidity of those investments.

The suggested strategy for 2010/11 in respect of the following aspects of the treasury
management function is based upon the treasury officers’ views on interest rates,
supplemented with leading market forecasts provided by the Council’s treasury
adviser Sector Treasury Services. The strategy covers:

e Treasury limits in force which will limit the treasury risk and activities of the Council
e Current portfolio position
e The borrowing requirement

COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 93



Prudential and Treasury Indicators
Prospects for interest rates

The borrowing strategy

Policy on borrowing in advance of need
The Minimum Revenue Provision strategy
The investment strategy

Creditworthiness policy

Policy on use of external service providers

Treasury Limits for 2010/11 to 2012/13

8.8 It is a statutory duty under Section 3 of the Act and supporting regulations, for the
Council to determine and keep under review how much it can afford to borrow. The
amount so determined is termed the “Affordable Borrowing Limit”. In England and
Wales the Authorised Limit represents the legislative limit specified in the Act.

8.9 The Council must have regard to the Prudential Code when setting the Authorised
Limit, which essentially requires it to ensure that total capital investment remains
within sustainable limits and, in particular, that the impact upon its future council tax
levels is ‘acceptable’.

8.10  Whilst termed an “Affordable Borrowing Limit”, the capital plans to be considered for
inclusion incorporate financing by both external borrowing and other forms of liability,
such as credit arrangements. The Authorised Limit is to be set, on a rolling basis, for
the forthcoming financial year and two successive financial years, details of the
Authorised Limit can be found in Annex F of this report.

Current Portfolio Position
8.11  The Council’s treasury portfolio position at 31 December 2009 comprised:
£000
Investments Internally Managed:
Temporary investments 4,980
Fixed term deposits 5,000
Investments Externally Managed:
Fixed term deposits 5,000
Total Investments 14,980
Borrowing Requirement

8.12 The funding of the proposed 4-year Capital Plan shows that borrowing will be
required, however, this will not be the case in 2010/11. The Council’s borrowing
requirement is expected to be as follows:

2008/09 | 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 | 2012/13

Actual Probable | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
New Borrowing 0 0 0 2,450 0
Alternative financing 0 0 0 0 0
arrangements
Replacement borrowing 0 0 0 0 0
Total borrowing 0 0 0 2,450 0
requirement

COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 94




8.13

Prudential and Treasury Indicators for 2010/11 to 2012/13
Prudential and treasury indicators (as set out in Annex F to this report) are relevant
for the purposes of setting an integrated treasury management strategy.

8.14 The Council is also required to indicate if it has adopted the CIPFA Code of Practice
on Treasury Management. This original 2001 Code was adopted on 10 October 2002
by the Full Council and the revised Code will be adopted on 22 February 2010.
Prospects for Interest Rates
8.15 The Council has appointed Sector Treasury Services as treasury advisor to the
Council and part of their service is to assist the Council to formulate a view on
interest rates. Annex | draws together a number of current City forecasts for short
term (Bank Rate) and longer fixed interest rates. The following table gives the Sector
central view:
Sector Bank Rate forecast for financial year ends (March):
2010 0.50%
2011 1.50%
2012 3.50%
2013 4.50%
There is downside risk to these forecasts if recovery from the recession proves to be
weaker and slower than currently expected.
Borrowing Strategy — External v Internal Borrowing
8.16  The table below shows a comparison of gross and net position at the year end:
2008/09 | 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 | 2012/13
Actual Probable | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Actual external debt 0 0 0 2,396 2,339
(gross)
Cash balances -14,300 -12,000 -7,054 -6,860 -6,830
Net debt -14,300 -12,000 -7,054 -4,464 -4,491
The net position is a negative one, reflecting the fact that cash balances exceed the
Council’s planned borrowing for capital expenditure.
Policy on Borrowing in Advance of Need
8.17 The Council will not borrow more than or in advance of its needs purely in order to
profit from the investment of the extra sums borrowed. Any decision to borrow in
advance will be considered carefully to ensure value for money can be demonstrated
and that the Council can ensure the security of such funds. In determining whether
borrowing will be undertaken in advance of need the Council will:
o Ensure the on-going revenue liabilities created, and the implications for the future
plans and budgets have been considered
¢ Evaluate the economic and market factors that might influence the manner and
timing of any decision to borrow
o Consider the merits and demerits of alternative forms of funding
Consider the alternative interest rate bases available, the most appropriate
periods to fund and repayment profiles to use.
COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 95



8.18

8.19

8.20

8.21

8.22

Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) Policy

The Minimum Revenue Provision is the method by which an Authority charges the
cost of borrowing for the purchase of capital assets to its revenue account.

The Provision is determined under guidance though Statutory Instrument 2008 no.
414. The guidance requires the policy for the calculation of MRP to be approved by
Full Council.

There is currently no requirement for this Council to make an annual MRP as the
Council was debt free and had a nil Capital Financing Requirement at the end of the
previous financial year. It is expected this will also be the case for the next financial
year.

ANNUAL INVESTMENT STRATEGY

Investment Policy

The Council will have regard to the CLG’'s Guidance on Local Government
Investments (“the Guidance”) issued in March 2004, any revisions to that guidance,
the Audit Commission’s report on Icelandic investments and the 2009 revised CIPFA
Treasury Management in Public Services Code of Practice and Cross Sectoral
Guidance Notes (“the CIPFA TM Code”). The Council’s investment priorities are:

e The security of capital and
e The liquidity of its investments

The Council will also aim to achieve the optimum return on its investments
commensurate with proper levels of security and liquidity.

The borrowing of monies purely to invest or on-lend and make a return is unlawful
and this Council will not engage in such activity.

Investment instruments identified for use in the financial year are listed in Annex G
under the ‘Specified’ and ‘Non-Specified’ Investments categories. Counterparty limits
will be as set through the Council’s Treasury Management Practices schedules.

Creditworthiness Policy

This Council uses the creditworthiness service provided by Sector Treasury Services.
This service has been progressively enhanced over the last year and now uses a
sophisticated modelling approach with credit ratings from all three rating agencies -
Fitch, Moodys and Standard and Poors, forming the core element. However, it does
not rely solely on the current credit ratings of counterparties but also uses the
following as overlays:

¢ Credit watches and credit outlooks from credit rating agencies

o Credit Default Swaps (CDS) spreads to give early warning of likely changes in
credit ratings

e Sovereign ratings to select counterparties from only the most creditworthy
countries

8.23 This modelling approach combines credit ratings, credit watches, credit outlooks and
CDS spreads in a weighted scoring system for which the end product is a series of
colour code bands, which indicate the relative creditworthiness of counterparties.

COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 96



8.24

8.25

8.26

8.27

8.28

8.29

These colour codes are also used by the Council to determine the duration for
investments and are therefore referred to as durational bands. The Council is
satisfied that this service now gives a much improved level of security for its
investments. It is also a service that the Council would not be able to replicate using
in house resources.

The selection of counterparties with a high level of creditworthiness will be achieved
by selection of institutions down to a minimum durational band within Sector’s weekly
credit list of worldwide potential counterparties. The Council will therefore use
counterparties within the following durational bands:

o Purple 2 years

e Blue 1 year (only apples to nationalised UK Banks)
e Orange 1 year

e Red 6 months

e Green 3 months

e No colour not to be used

This Council will not use the approach suggested by CIPFA of using the lowest rating
from all three rating agencies to determine creditworthy counterparties as Moodys
are currently very much more aggressive in giving low ratings than the other two
agencies. This would therefore be unworkable and leave the Council with few banks
on its approved lending list. The Sector creditworthiness service does though, use
ratings from all three agencies, but by using a scoring system, does not give undue
preponderance to just one agency’s ratings.

On-going monitoring of all credit ratings is undertaken. The Council is alerted
changes to ratings of all three agencies through its use of the Sector creditworthiness
service. If a downgrade results in the counterparty/investment scheme no longer
meeting the Council’s minimum criteria, its further use as a new investment will be
withdrawn immediately. In addition to the use of Credit Ratings the Council will be
advised of information in movements in Credit Default Swap against the iTraxx
benchmark and other market data on a weekly basis. Extreme market movements
may result in downgrade of an institution or removal from the Councils lending list.

Sole reliance will not be placed on the use of this external service. In addition this
Council will also use market data and market information, information on government
support for banks and the credit ratings of that government support.

Country Limits

The Council has determined that it will only use approved counterparties from
countries with a minimum sovereign credit rating of AA- from Fitch Ratings (or
equivalent from other agencies if Fitch does not provide) The list of countries that
qualify using this credit criteria as at the date of this report are shown in Annex H.
This list will be added to or deducted from by officers should ratings change in
accordance with this policy.

Investment Strategy to be followed In-house

The Council’s in-house managed funds are split between cash flow derived balances
and £2.5m of core investments available for lending over a 1-2 year period.
Investments will accordingly be made with reference to the core balance and cash
flow requirements and the outlook for short-term interest rates (i.e. rates for
investments up to 12 months).

COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 97



8.30

8.31

8.32

8.33

8.34

8.35

8.36

8.37

9.0

9.1

In the current economic climate it is considered appropriate to keep investments
short-term and invest only with highly credit rated financial institutions. The liquidity of
the Council’s assets is an important consideration in view of the significant capital
investment planned in the capital programme.

From time to time the fixed rate investments may span financial years. Currently the
Council has 3 investments totalling £4.0m on deposit, which will mature between 30
April 2010 and 12 October 2010.

External Cash Fund Management
Tradition (UK) Limited (Tradition) is a cash manager, appointed to manage, on a
discretionary basis, a proportion of the Council’s investment portfolio.

The Council’'s external fund manager will comply with the Annual Investment
Strategy. The agreement between the Council and Tradition additionally stipulate
guidelines and duration and other limits in order to contain and control risk. Tradition
is permitted to invest only in fixed term deposits, thus providing a level of certainty to
investment returns.

Currently £56m of the Council’s funds is externally managed by Tradition, with 3
investments totalling £3.5m spanning financial years, which will mature between the
20 April 2010 and 4 June 2010.

End of Year Investment Report
At the end of the financial year, the Council will report on its investment activity as
part of its Annual Treasury Report.

Policy on use of external service providers

The Council uses Sector Treasury Services as its external treasury management
advisers. However, the Council recognises that responsibility for treasury
management decisions remains with the organisation at all times and will ensure that
undue reliance is not placed upon our external service providers.

It also recognises that there is value in employing external providers of treasury
management services in order to acquire access to specialist skills and resources.
The Council will ensure that the terms of their appointment and the methods by which
their value will be assessed are properly agreed and documented, and subjected to
regular review.

IMPLICATIONS

The following implications have been identified:

a) Financial
The results of the investment strategy affect the funding of the Capital
Programme.

b) Legal
There are no legal implications regarding this report.

c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime &
Disorder)
None to report.

COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 98



Paul Cresswell
Corporate Director (s151)

Author: Trevor Anderson, Finance and Revenues Manager
Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext: 214
E-Mail Address: paul.cresswell@ryedale.gov.uk

Background Papers:
None.

Background Papers are available for inspection at:
None.

COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



10} obed

TREASURY MANAGEMENT STATEMENT AND INVESTMENT STRATEGY REPORT- RISK
MATRIX — ANNEX A

Issue/Risk Consequences if allowed Likeli- Impact Mitigation Mitigated Mitigated
to happen hood Likelihood Impact
Credit risk - associated with Could mean loss of 2 D In response to the economic 1 D
investing with financial institutions | principal sum and interest climate Members agreed to
that do not meet the credit rating accrued. adopt a more stringent credit
criteria. rating methodology. The
adoption of the revised Code
will also mitigate the risk of
security on lending.
Market risk - Selection of wrong The poor performance of 3 B The number of investment 3 B
type of investment for higher the chosen investment. options was reduced in the
return. Investment Strategy for the
current year and this policy
has been continued.
Liquidity risk - Use of fixed term Unable to take advantage 2 B Since the adoption of the new 1 B
deposits and / or instruments / of better investment credit rating methodology the
investments with low marketability | options. Funds are maturity profile has shortened
may mean a lack of liquidity unavailable to cover capital for investments. The 2010/11
spend. Investment Strategy reduces
the period for non- specified
investments.
Score Likelihood Score | Impact
1 Very Low A Low
2 Not Likely B Minor
3 Likely C Medium
4 Very Likely D Major
5 Almost Certain E Disaster

Gl wa)| epusby



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 102



Agenda ltem 15

ANNEX B
ADOPTION OF THE CIPFA TREASURY MANAGEMENT CODE OF PRACTICE 2009
Introduction

The CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management in Local Authorities was last updated
in 2001 and has been revised in 2009 in the light of the default by Icelandic banks in 2008.
The revised Code requires that a report be submitted to the Council, board or other
appropriate body, setting out four amended clauses, which should be formally passed in
order to approve adoption of the new version of the Code of Practice and Cross-Sectoral
Guidance Notes.

The revised Code also includes an amended version of the treasury management policy
statement (TMPS) incorporating just three clauses and a revised definition of treasury
management activities. The Code does not require this statement to be approved by the
Council, board or other appropriate body.

The revised Code has emphasised a number of key areas, which include:

1. All Councils must formally adopt the revised Code and four clauses.

The strategy report will affirm that the effective management and control of risk are
prime objectives of the Council’s treasury management activities.

3.  The Council’'s appetite for risk must be clearly identified within the strategy report and
will affirm that priority is given to security of capital and liquidity when investing funds
and explain how that will be carried out.

4.  Responsibility for risk management and control lies within the organisation and cannot
be delegated to any outside organisation.

5.  Credit ratings should only be used as a starting point when considering risk. Use
should also be made of market data and information, the quality financial press,
information on government support for banks and the credit ratings of that government
support.

6. Councils need a sound diversification policy with high credit quality counterparties and
should consider setting country, sector and group limits.

7. Borrowing in advance of need is only to be permissible when there is a clear business
case for doing so and only for the current capital programme or to finance future debt
maturities.

8.  The main annual treasury management reports MUST be approved by full Council.

9. There needs to be, at a minimum, a mid year review of treasury management strategy
and performance. This is intended to highlight any areas of concern that have arisen
since the original strategy was approved.

10. Each council must delegate the role of scrutiny of treasury management strategy and
policies to a specific named body.

11. Treasury management performance and policy setting should be subjected to prior
scrutiny.

12.  Members should be provided with access to relevant training.

13. Those charged with governance are also personally responsible for ensuring they have
the necessary skills and training.

14. Responsibility for these activities must be clearly defined within the organisation.

15. Officers involved in treasury management must be explicitly required to follow treasury
management policies and procedures when making investment and borrowing
decisions on behalf of the Council (this will form part of the updated Treasury
Management Practices).

COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 103



This Council will adopt the following reporting arrangements in accordance with the
requirements of the revised Code: -

Area of Responsibility

Council/ Committee/

Officer Frequency

Treasury Management  Policy
Statement (revised)

Full Council Initial adoption in 2010

Treasury Management Strategy /
Annual Investment Strategy / MRP | Full Council

Annually before the start of

policy the year
Treasury Management Strategy /
Annual Investment Strategy / MRP | Full Council Mid year

policy — mid year report

Treasury Management Strategy /
Annual Investment Strategy / MRP

. 7 Full Council
policy — updates or revisions at
other times
Annual Treasury Outturn Report Full Council Annually by 30 September

after the end of the year

Treasury Management Monitoring | Policy & Resources
Reports Committee

Treasury Management Practices

Policy & Resources
Committee

Scrutiny of treasury management | Overview & Scrutiny | Annually before the start of

strategy Committee the year
Scrutiny of treasury management | Overview & Scrutiny
performance Committee

RESOLUTIONS

CIPFA recommends that all public service organisations adopt, as part of their standing
orders, financial regulations, or other formal policy documents appropriate to their
circumstances, the following four clauses.

1.

This organisation will create and maintain, as the cornerstones for effective treasury

management:

e a treasury management policy statement (see annex C), stating the policies,
objectives and approach to risk management of its treasury management activities

e suitable treasury management practices (TMPs), setting out the manner in which
the organisation will seek to achieve those policies and objectives, and prescribing
how it will manage and control those activities.

The content of the policy statement and TMPs will follow the recommendations
contained in Sections 6 and 7 of the Code, subject only to amendment where
necessary to reflect the particular circumstances of this organisation. Such
amendments will not result in the organisation materially deviating from the Code’s key
principles.

COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 104




2. This organisation i.e. full council, will receive reports on its treasury management
policies, practices and activities, including, as a minimum, an annual strategy and plan
in advance of the year, a mid-year review and an annual report after its close, in the
form prescribed in its TMPs.

3. This organisation delegates responsibility for the implementation and regular
monitoring of its treasury management policies and practices to the Policy and
Resources Committee, and for the execution and administration of treasury
management decisions to the Corporate Director (s151), who will act in accordance
with the organisation’s policy statement and TMPs and, if he/she is a CIPFA member,
CIPFA’s Standard of Professional Practice on Treasury Management.

4.  This organisation nominates the Overview & Scrutiny Committee to be responsible for
ensuring effective scrutiny of the treasury management strategy and policies.

COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 105



ANNEX C

TREASURY MANAGEMENT POLICY STATEMENT

1. This organisation defines its treasury management activities as: “The management of
the authority’s investments and cash flows, its banking, money market and capital
market transactions; the effective control of the risks associated with those activities;
and the pursuit of optimum performance consistent with those risks”.

2.  This organisation regards the successful identification, monitoring and control of risk to
be the prime criteria by which the effectiveness of its treasury management activities
will be measured. Accordingly, the analysis and reporting of treasury management
activities will focus on their risk implications for the organisation.

3. This organisation acknowledges that effective treasury management will provide
support towards the achievement of its business and service objectives. It is therefore
committed to the principles of achieving value for money in treasury management, and
to employing suitable comprehensive performance measurement techniques, within
the context of effective risk management.

COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 106



ANNEX D
TREASURY MANAGEMENT SCHEME OF DELEGATION

1.  Full Council
e receiving and reviewing reports on treasury management policies, practices and
activities
e approval of annual strategy.

2. Policy and Resources Committee

e approval oflamendments to the organisation’s adopted clauses, treasury
management policy statement and treasury management practices
budget consideration and approval
approval of the division of responsibilities
receiving and reviewing regular monitoring reports and acting on recommendations
approving the selection of external service providers and agreeing terms of
appointment (where outside the scheme of delegation)

3.  Overview and Scrutiny Committee
e reviewing the treasury management policy and procedures and making
recommendations to the responsible body.

COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 107



ANNEX E

THE TREASURY MANAGEMENT ROLE OF THE SECTION 151 OFFICER

The S151 (responsible) officer

recommending clauses, treasury management policy/practices for approval, reviewing the
same regularly, and monitoring compliance

submitting regular treasury management policy reports

submitting budgets and budget variations

receiving and reviewing management information reports

reviewing the performance of the treasury management function

ensuring the adequacy of treasury management resources and skills, and the effective
division of responsibilities within the treasury management function

ensuring the adequacy of internal audit, and liaising with external audit

recommending the appointment of external service providers, or appointment within the
scheme of delegation

COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 108



PRUDENTIAL AND TREASURY INDICATORS

Prudential Indicators

ANNEX F

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 201112 2012/13
Extract from budget setting Actual Probable Estimate Estimate | Estimate
report Outturn
Capital Expenditure £1.694m | £2.246m | £5.624m £3.163m | £0.715m
Ratio of financing costs to net | 14570, | 3920, | .2.42% | -1.79% | -3.48%
revenue stream
Net borrowing requirement -£14.3m -£12.0m | -£7.054m | -£4.464m | -£4.491m
Capital Financing Requirement £0 £0 £0 £2.396m £2.339m
as at 31 March ) )
Annual  change in = Capital £0 £0 £0 | £2.396m | -£0.570m
Financing Requirement
Incremental impact of capital
investment decisions
Increase in council tax (band D) N/a N/a £4.39 £15.46 £8.44

per annum

COUNCIL

Page 109

22 FEBRUARY 2010




Treasury Management Indicators

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 201112 2012/13
Actual Probable Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Outturn
Authorised Limit for external
debt -
borrowing N/a £20m £20m £20m £20m
other long term liabilities N/a £0m £0m £0m £0m
Total N/a £20m £20m £20m £20m
Operational Boundary for
external debt -
borrowing N/a £5m £5m £5m £5m
other long term liabilities N/a £0m £0m £0m £0m
Total N/a £5m £5m £5m £5m
Actual external debt £0 N/a N/a N/a N/a
Upper limit for fixed interest
rate exposure
Net prmqpal re fixed rate N/a N/a 100% 100% 100%
borrowing / investments
Upper limit for variable rate
exposure
Net p_rlncpal re variable rate N/a N/a 20% 20% 20%
borrowing / investments
Upper limit for total principal
sums invested for over 364 N/a N/a £2.5m £2.5m £2.5m
days
(per maturity date)
COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 110




ANNEX G

SPECIFIED AND NON-SPECIFIED INVESTMENTS

SPECIFIED INVESTMENTS:

All such investments will be sterling denominated, with maturities up to maximum of 1

year, meeting the minimum ‘high’ rating criteria where applicable.

Minimum ‘High’ Credit

Investment Criteria Use
Debt Management Agency Deposit Facility Sovereign rating In-house
Term deposits — local authorities _ In-house

Term deposits banks and building

Per Sector Weekly Credit List

In-house & Fund

societies Manager

Money Market Funds AAA :\r/|1-house & Fund
anager

Banks lnat|onlal|sed byl high credit rated Per Sector Weekly Credit List In-house & Fund

(sovereign rating) countries Manager

Government guarantee on ALL deposits by
high credit rated (sovereign rating)
countries*

Per Sector Weekly Credit List

In-house & Fund
Manager

UK Government support to the banking
sector**

Sovereign rating

In-house & Fund
Manager

**Banks eligible for support under the UK
Abbey

Barclays

HBOS

Lloyds TSB

HSBC

Nationwide Building Society

RBS

Standard Chartered

bail-out package: -

COUNCIL

Page 111

22 FEBRUARY 2010




NON-SPECIFIED INVESTMENTS
A maximum of £2.5m will be held in aggregate in non-specified investment

1. Maturities of ANY period

Minimum Credit Maximum MaX|m!,|m
Investment o Use maturity
Criteria Investment -
period
Fixed term deposits with
variable rate and variable
maturities:
Structured deposits Per .Se_ctor Weekly In-house £2.5m 2 Years
Credit List
Commercial paper issuance by UK Government In-house
UK banks covered by UK .- and Fund | £2.5m 2 Years
explicit guarantee
Government guarantee Manager
Other debt issuance by UK UK Government In-house
banks covered by UK - and Fund | £2.5m 2 Years
explicit guarantee
Government guarantee Manager
. Maturities in excess of 1 year
Minimum Credit Maximum MaX|m!,|m
Investment L Use maturity
Criteria Investment .
period
Term ~deposits - local | In-house £2.5m 2 Years
authorities
Te.rm. depo§|t§ — banks and | Per .Se_ctor Weekly In-house £2 5m 2 Years
building societies Credit List
Certificates of deposits issued | Per Sector Weekly In house
o L o and Fund | £2.5m 2 Years
by banks and building societies | Credit List M
anager
In-house
UK Government Gilts AAA and Fund | £2.5m 2 Years
Manager
. . In-house
Bonds issued by multilateral AAA and  Fund | £2.5m 2 Years
development banks M
anager
Bonds issued by a financial In-house
institution which is guaranteed | AAA and Fund | £2.5m 2 Years
by the UK government Manager

COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 112



ANNEX H
APPROVED COUNTRIES FOR INVESTMENT

AAA Rating
Canada
Denmark
Finland
France
Germany
Luxembourg
Netherlands
Norway
Singapore
Spain
Sweden
Switzerland
U.K.

U.S.A.

AA+ Rating
Australia
Belgium

AA Rating
Hong Kong
Japan
Kuwait
Portugal *
UAE

AA- Rating

Italy

Qatar (AA- S&P rating)
Republic of Ireland *
Saudi Arabia

* Sector has suggested that clients exercise care and caution when considering placing
deposits with Irish and Portuguese banks as their economies and banking systems are
currently under severe pressure.

COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 113



INTEREST RATE FORECASTS

ANNEX |

The data below shows a variety of forecasts published by a number of institutions. The first
three are individual forecasts including those of UBS and Capital Economics (an
independent forecasting consultancy). The final one represents summarised figures drawn

from the population of all major City banks and academic institutions.

The forecast within this strategy statement has been drawn from these diverse sources and
officers’ own views.

1. INDIVIDUAL FORECASTS

Sector interest rate forecast — 23.11.09

0.50%

3.05%

4.00%

4.55%

4.60%

0.50%

3.20%

4.05%

4.65%

4.70%

0.75%

3.30%

4.15%

4.70%

4.75%

1.00%

3.40%

4.30%

4.80%

4.90%

1.80%

3.60%

4.45%

4.80%

5.00%

2.25% 278% | 3.25%

3858% | 4.15%  4.55%

4.60% | 480% @ 4.90%

500% @ 505%  5.10%

5.10% | 515% | 5.20%

3.50%

4. 60%

5.00%

5.20%

5.30%

3.75%

4.80%

5.10%

5.30%

5.40%

4.25%

4.80%

5.10%

5.30%

5.40%

4.25%

4.85%

5.15%

5.35%

5.45%

4.50%

4.85%

5.15%

5.35%

5.45%

Capital Economics interest rate forecast — 18.1.10

0.50%

3.18%

4.45%

4.75%

4.65%

0.50%

2.95%

4.15%

4.65%

4.65%

0.50%

2.65%

3.65%

4.38%

4.25%

0.50%

245%

3.18%

4.08%

4.25%

0.50%

245%

3.158%

3.95%

4.25%

0.50%  050%  050%

245% | 245%  245%

3.18% | 3.15%  3.15%

378% | 379%  375%

4725% | 425%  425%

UBS interest rate forecast (for quarter ends) — 30.10.09

0.50%

3.90%

4. 45%

4.55%

0.50%

405%

4 B5%

4.75%

0.76%

4.40%

5.00%

£.10%

1.00%

4.75%

5.15%

£.25%

1.50%

4 80%

5.40%

6.80%

200%  250%  3.00%

515%  H40%  540%

5B5%  5080%  590%

§75%  B.00%  B.O0%

COUNCIL

Page 114

22 FEBRUARY 2010




2. SURVEY OF ECONOMIC FORECASTS

HM Treasury December 2009 — summary of forecasts of 23 City and 12 academic analysts
for Q4 2009 and 2010. Forecasts for 2010 — 2013 are based on 21 forecasts in the last
quarterly forecast — November 2009.

annual average Bank Rate
ave. 2012 ave. 2013

BANK RATE quarter ended
FORECASTS aciual Q42009 Q4 2010 ave.Z010 awve. 2011

Median 0.50% 0.50% 1.30% 0.70% 1.80% 3.00% 370%
Highest 0.50% 0.50% 2.30% 1.30% 3.30% 4.30% 4.60%

Lowest 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 1.00% 1.40%

COUNCIL 22 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 116



Agenda Item 16

RYEDALE

DISTRICT

COUNCIL

REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: 18 FEBRUARY 2010

REPORT OF THE: HEAD OF TRANSFORMATION
CLARE SLATER

TITLE OF REPORT: HALF YEAR RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIONS MONITORING
REPORT

WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To present the latest actions being taken to monitor corporate risks.
2.0 RECOMMENDATION

2.1 It is recommended that Members endorse the actions taken by officers in monitoring
and mitigating the risks within the Corporate Risk Register.

3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION

3.1 Risk identification and management is an integral element of organisational
management to secure the achievement of the Council’s corporate objectives. Risk
Management should also form a key part of any budget making decisions.

4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS

4.1 The risks within the corporate risk register are all being managed effectively within no
significant levels of risk currently identified.

REPORT

5.0 BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION

5.1 The Corporate Risk Register should identify those risks which will prevent the Council
from achieving the Council Plan, and therefore ultimately the Sustainable Community
Strategy — Imagine Ryedale...

5.2 Monitoring of actions is an important part of the risk management cycle and enables

the Corporate Risk Register to be a living document. Detailed actions and monitoring
also assist in the revision to the register, which will be required during the year.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 117



6.0 POLICY CONTEXT

6.1 New performance framework including CAA
Annual Governance
Monitoring the delivery of the Council Plan

7.0 CONSULTATION

71 The Corporate Risk Register is developed and managed by the Council’'s Senior
Management Team. All service areas are therefore involved in its development
through the service delivery planning cycle.

8.0 REPORT DETAILS

8.1 Annex A outlines the actions being taken to mitigate those corporate risks which are
not within the acceptable tolerance as outlined within the Risk Management Strategy.

9.0 IMPLICATIONS

9.1 The implications of not managing our corporate risks are detailed in the
consequences section of the detailed risk report attached.

Head of Transformation

Clare Slater

Author: John Barnett, Audit Manager, North Yorkshire Audit Partnership
Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext: 382

E-Mail Address: john.barnett@scarborough.gov.uk

Background Papers:
Council Plan and Service Delivery Plans are available on Covalent, along with related
service risk registers.

Background Papers are available for inspection at:
Council Plan and Service Delivery Plans are available on Covalent.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 118



Corporate Risk Register 2009-13

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
Generated on: 05 February 2010 COUNCIL
Corporate Risk Register 2009-13
Risk Summary Key
Status Code Title Risk Status Action Status
/;\) CRR 01 |Significant Partnerships @ OK Cancelled
/;\) CRR 02 |Capital Programme Warning . Overdue
[ )
/;\) CRR 03 |Staff Management . Alert Q Pcrggcr::ss
/;\) CRR 05 |Affordable Housing I Unknown @ In Progress
. CRR 06 |Procurement Completed
A D | come
%/;\) CRR 07 |Health and Safety
0 . . . .
;, N CRR 08 |Business Continuity Planning
co Fay
Q CRR 09 |Governance Arrangements
/| cRR10 |Major Incident
& CRR 11 |Council Assets
& CRR 12 |Customer Expectations
@ CRR 13 |Fraud and Corruption
@ | crRr14 |Data Quality
& CRR 15 |Delivering Efficiencies

91 wa)| epusby



\CRR 01 Significant Partnerships

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
CRR 01 Significant Partnerships That the Council fails to manage its partnerships effectively Q
Consequences Financial cost to the Council through partnership failure, breach of legislation by partnership with consequences for
a Council and its reputation, levels of service satisfaction and quality fall below acceptable levels.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
C 2
5 Current Impact ] Current Likelihood . 25 Sep 2010
b Medium Not Likely
£
Likelihood
my) Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
Q B 1
«Q
()
—
Target Impact Target Likelihood Clare Slater
N E . & Minor g Very Low
o E
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status [Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
Audit of partnerships completed,
register held in SMT shared folder,
Develop and all partnerhships scored for
. Implement the significance, new arrangements for
 |sppTT091343  |Partnership Protocol ot ermership 100% |3t Mar 2010 Clare Slater o v et
protocol partnerships' in line with partnership
protocol, presented to O and S
February 2010.




'CRR 02 Capital Programme

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
Iy
CRR 02 Capital Programme Failure to deliver capital programme for Council priorities, on budget and on time. B
Consequences Failure to deliver the Council priorities
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
@ 2
= Current Impact ) Current Likelihood ) 27 Sep 2010
@ Medium Not Likely
E
Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
C 1
Ay
Target Impact Target Likelihood Trevor Anderson
«Q B 9 P Medium 9 Very Low
@ £
—h
N Likelihood
Rigk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
Monitor schemes in the gjﬁtfi??::d :gr::tssof Standard preambles undertaken,
D RiskA FE 04.02 capital programme E proj ’ | 25% | 31 Mar 2010 Phil Long; Phil Long |[further work with procurement
. nsure procurement -
against staff resources. rules followed partnership.
Majority of projects underway as per
Deliver capital schemes |Deliver capital 29.7.09. Boilers to be schedules in at
D SDP FE 0913 04 contained in Capital schemes in the Capital | 449, | 31 Mar 2013 Phil Long pools, Public con refurb planned for
Programme Programme Malton MK Place- details re bio mass
being considered re inc solar




'CRR 03 Staff Management

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
CRR 03 Staff Management Failure to effectively manage and develop our workforce assets #
Consequences Decline in employee performance and delivery
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
C 2
= Current Impact Current Likelihood 29 Sep 2009
@ Medium Not Likely
E
Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
U B 2
Q
«Q
® = Target Impact ) Target Likelihood . Louise Sandall
- b Minor Not Likely
A\ £
N
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
Skills and Qualification assessment
(3 RiskA OD 01.01 Multi skilled workforce | 5% | 31 Mar 2010 Louise Sandall to be analysed. Corporate Training
Plan to be completed and issued.
A Skills and Qualification assessment
A . . has been completed, analysis of the
/, |RiskA OD 02.01 Develop a workforce plan | 80% | 31 Mar 2010 Louise Sandall data is underway. A draft Workforce
plan has been completed.




'CRR 05 Affordable Housing

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
CRR 05 Affordable Housing Hous_lng r_1eed in Ryedale, which can be met through the provision of affordable A
housing, is not met.
Homelessness increases with resultant service costs. Unbalanced housing market. Negative impact on the local
Consequences .
economy. Lack of key workers to support the needs of the community
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
C 2
= Current Impact Current Likelihood 3 February 2010
@ Medium Not Likely
E
Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
my C 2
Q
«Q
D H Target Impact . Target Likelihood ) Gary Housden; Julian Rudd
- ] Medium Not Likely
N E
w Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status [Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
Undertake a review of Review undertaken - Partner RSL
all LA landholdings identified an area land that they
Review of LA within the District to would wish to purchase to facilitate
@ SDP FE 0913 05 Landholdings assess their potential ! [][]"‘J-'H 31 Mar 2010 Gary Housden an affordable housing development
for development for in Malton. (Info from Richard
affordable housing Etherington).
To have a Strategic
Strategic Housing Land Housing Land
@ SDP P 0913 04 Availability Assessment |Availability Assessment | 1 [][]n,ﬂ 31 Mar 2010 Gary Housden
in place (SHLAA)




'CRR 06 Procurement

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
CRR 06 Procurement Q
Consequences Failure to make efficiency savings. Priority projects not delivered to budget. Government penalties. Breach of
a legislation eg. equalities or health and safety. Damage to RDC reputation.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
C 3
B Current Impact ) Current Likelihood ) 3 February 2010
b Medium Likely
E
Likelihood
my) Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
Q C 2
«Q
()
— .
Target Impact Target Likelihood Phil Lon
N E . Medium g Not Likely g
» g
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status [Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
To provide staff at all
. _ Officer Training - levels on procurement . Training provided by the North
@ |copriskos-az [Dicer Traim best practce and our || 100% |30 oct 2008 Phil Long Fo e artmership
processes
Joined procurement partnership with
Detailed guidance on Selby and Scarborough, including
. Corp Risk 06-A4 procurement to be | 54% | 30 Oct 2008 Phil Long gedlcatte(él s_up[laogt, to be arrafnt%ed.
established upport to Include revision o e
Corporate Procurement Strategy for
the Council.




'CRR 07 Health and Safety

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
CRR 07 Health and Safety Failure to ensure appropriate systems are in place to manage Health and safety 7
Consequences Failure to meet legislative requirements, prosecution and financial penalties incurred as a result of incident.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
C 3
= Current Impact Current Likelihood ) 3 February 2010
@ Medium Likely
E
Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
B 2
N
Target Impact Target Likelihood Phil Lon
«Q B 9 P Minor 9 Not Likely g
@ £
—
Ny Likelihood
RiZk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
. . Health and Safety . . .
@ Corp Risk 07-01 Health and safety officer |ce To post 1 [][]%4 13 Oct 2008 Phil Long Health and Safety Officer in post




'CRR 08 Business Continuity Planning

gc;fl'; Risk Title Description Status
Iy
CRR 08 Business Continuity Planning Failure to produce effective, comprehensive and tested plan. B
Consequences Failure in continuity of service delivery. Negative impact on the most vulnerable on our communities. Damage to RDC
a reputation. Financial penalties and litigation
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
@ 3
B Current Impact ) Current Likelihood ) 3 February 2010
b Medium Likely
£
Likelihood
my) Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
Q B 2
«Q
(0]
—
Target Impact Target Likelihood Paul Cresswell
N E . Minor g Not Likely
o 2
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status [Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
. . Bring together the Business . . . . )
. Corp Risk 08-A1 Prodyct!on of Business Impact Assessment work | anos; | 30 Sep 2008 Phil Long; Paul E_nterlng negotlatlon Wll':h NYCC to
Continuity Plan into a plan Cresswell aid completion and testing of plan
. . . Entering negotiations with NYCC to
. _ . Testing of the Business o Phil Long; Paul ) : .
. Corp Risk 08-A2 Plan testing Continuity Plan pﬁ: | 30 Sep 2008 Cresswell z:gncompletlon and testing of the
To publish service level
. B Service Business business continuity plans as o . Priority area of development within
. Corp Risk 08-A3 Continuity Planning integral to service delivery | 10% | 30 Sep 2008 Phil Long service delivery planning for 2009/10
planning




CRR 09 Governance Arrangements

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
CRR 09 Governance Arrangements #
Consequences
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
C 2
= Current Impact ) Current Likelihood ) 3 February 2010
@ Medium Not Likely
E
Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
C 1
Ay
Target Impact Target Likelihood Anthony Winshi
«Q B 9 P Medium 9 Very Low Y P
@ £
—
Ny Likelihood
Rtsk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
. Risk Management
Q@ |corpriskos-ar | ek Managemen | 100%] |30 3ul 2008 Paul Cresswell
Officer Code of conduct report
considered by O&S Committee
meeting on 2nd July 2009 and
. Corp Risk 09-A2 AGS Improvement Plan | 19% | 30 Mar 2009 Anthony Winship recommended action plan of Council
Solicitor approved. Report with
Officer Code of Conduct to be put to
P&R on 1st October 2009.
D SDP LS 0913 05 Reviewing Local Code of p% | 31 Mar 2010 Anthony Winship Programmed for review in the last
Corporate Governance quarter of the year.
Analyse compliance with Programmed for review in the last
@ SDP LS 0913 06 Local Code of Corporate p% | 31 Mar 2010 Anthony Winship 9

Governance

quarter of the year.




CRR 10 Major Incident

g;zlé Risk Title Description Status
. . Ensure the Council is prepared to deal with a major flooding incident to meet its A
CRR 10 Major Incident obligation for Emergency Planning.
Consequences Impact on local communities and service continuity.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
C 2
= Current Impact Current Likelihood 3 February 2010
bl Medium Not Likely
5
Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
B 2
)
&
Target Impact Target Likelihood Phil Lon
@ B 9 P Minor 9 Not Likely g
— g
)©) L
00 Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status [Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
Prioritize flood risk areas Prioritize ﬂ.OOd risk .
and implement local areas and implement . Areas pr!orltl§eq and sapdbags _
@ SDP SS 0913 19 catchment's of sandbags local catchment’s of 1 [][]"‘}"H 31 Mar 2011 Phil Long catched in priority locations subject

for immediate self help

sandbags for
immediate self help

to flash flood risk.




CRR 11 Council Assets

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
CRR 11 Council Assets Ensure the C_ouncn has proper plan to ensure maintenance and fitness for purpose A
of the Council assets
Consequences
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
C 3
B Current Impact ) Current Likelihood ) 3 February 2010
b Medium Likely
£
Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
B 2
o
8 T tI t T t Likelihood Phil L
arget Impac arget Likelihoo il Lon
o) g 9 P Minor 9 Not Likely g
N 5
N Likelihood
R?s"k Actions
Status [Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
Establish term Establish term
maintenance contracts maintenance contracts
» |[spprEO91zor WM with [ 60% | |31 Mar 2010 Phil Long
suppliers/contractors for |suppliers/contractors
the planned maintenance |for the planned
items maintenance items
Carry out maintenance Carry out maintenance
and condition surveys for |and condition surveys . Complete with exception of RDH and
D SDP FE 0913 03 all of the Council’s for all of the Council’s | 50% | 31 Mar 2013 Phil Long depot
buildings buildings




'CRR 12 Customer Expectations

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
Iy
CRR 12 Customer Expectations Failure to meet customer service standards meet customer expectations. 4
Consequences Include CR0O2
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
@ 2
= Current Impact ) Current Likelihood ) 3 February 2010
@ Medium Not Likely
E
Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
U A 2
Q
«Q
® = Target Impact Target Likelihood ) Paul Cresswell
- b Low Not Likely
W g
o
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
Expand Contact Centre Expand Contact Centre Awaiting improvements to reception
b SDP CB 0913 03 through remainder of through remainder of ':]':',—'E. | 31 Mar 2013 Paul Cresswell area of%{ ec?ale House P
RDC departments RDC departments y
Implement & publicise Implement & publicise
D SDP CB 0913 05 customer service customer service p% | 31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell Yet to be undertaken
standards standards
;J:Sdeesrst:’]l;en;rgﬁact Expand Contact Centre
b SDP CB 0913 06 S . through remainder of p% | 31 Mar 2011 Paul Cresswell Yet to be undertaken
accessibility of services
RDC departments
to customers
Review NI14 data & Review NI14 data & ﬁp:'g’cst'sM“a’;]daeréf'ﬁrr‘a"r‘]’;tfgrﬁggg:) of
» |spPcB 091315  [sampling for 08/09 & |sampling for 08/09 & 60% | |31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell ootk camle b taken thouan T
provide feed back provide feed back Cretrix sry)/stem 9
Implement Customer Implement Customer
@ SDP CB 0913 18 Satisfaction surveys Satisfaction surveys | 1 [][]“,ﬂ 31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell Currently undertaken manually




Status [Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
To work with North Yorkshire
b SDP CB 0913 19 gﬁgeritr?ke mystery :;Jﬁct):ler:::ke mystery p% | 31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell Customer Services Managers under
PPINg PpPINg the connect partnership
) Identify & Implement
b SDP CB 0913 20 Identify & Implement new satisfaction | 37% | 31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell
new satisfaction system
system
New complaints process
Review Complaints Review Complaints ;n:}glgannr}gi%a?g; caanlljet(j:afseesdback
procedures & where procedures & where
@ SDP CB 0913 21 appropriate implement |appropriate implement 1 [][]"‘}"H 31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell (r;wfatggg;:%:rr;;(;uagn dCeopvaarIfmn'(ce.nl:ar?cess
improvements improvements information onto the system
underway.
- L feedback procedures being promoted
b SDP CB 0913 23 Publicise changes to Publicise changes to p% | 31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell through all channels available to the

complaints procedure

complaints procedure

Council at no cost

¢ | abed




CRR 13 Fraud and Corruption

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
CRR 13 Fraud and Corruption Fallure_ to ensure Council has proper procedures and policies for the prevention and @
detection of fraud.
Consequences Financial loss to the Council, damage to our reputation and credibility
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
B 2
B Current Impact ) Current Likelihood . 3 February 2010
b Minor Not Likely
E
Likelihood
— Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
Q5 A 1
«Q
(0]
—_ B Target Impact Target Likelihood Paul Cresswell
w z Low Very Low
\©) E
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status [Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
Review & develop Review & develop
effective fraud effective fraud Paul Cresswell; Paul |12 month Contract commenced 5th
@ SDP CB 0913 09 partnership with partnership with 1 U[]n'ﬂ 31 Mar 2010 Cresswell

Scarborough

Scarborough

October 2009 with Veritau




CRR 14 Data Quality

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
The Council recognises the importance of data quality as we need reliable, accurate
CRR 14 Data Quality and timely performance information with which to manage services, inform users @
and account for our performance
Consequences
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
B 2
= Current Impact ) Current Likelihood ) 3 February 2010
bl Minor Not Likely
E
Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
my A 1
Q
«Q
D H Target Impact Target Likelihood Clare Slater
— b Low Very Low
=
w E
w Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status [Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
. . Analysis undertaken with support of
Rewev_v NI14 data & Rewev_v NI14 data & Project Manager (Transformation),
SDP CB 0913 15 sampling for 08/09 & sampling for 08/09 & | F0% | 31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell ¢ le to taken th h
rovide feed back provide feed back next sample to taken throug
P Cmetrix system.
. . Identify & implement
Identify & implement . .
D SDP CB 0913 16 improved data collection |mlﬁ>ro€(ed dat? q | 1 [][]“;ﬂ 31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell Cnﬂetr;_x system to be used for data
system and reporting collec .|0n system an collection
reporting
. To manage the data Key actions required of HofS in
& |sopTroo1304 || Data Quality quality of National || 100%] |30 Apr 2009 Clare Slater relation to delivering data quality

Assurance

Indicator returns

strategy for 2009/10




CRR 15 Delivering Efficiencies

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
CRR 15 Delivering Efficiencies Council fails to meet efficiency targets which necessitates cuts to other services Q
Consequences Cuts to frontline services, reputational damage to the Council, possible poor outcome of external inspection.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
C 3
= Current Impact Current Likelihood 3 February 2010
@ Medium Likely
5
Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
T B 2
Q
«Q
® = Target Impact ) Target Likelihood . Paul Cresswell
- b Minor Not Likely
w £
N

Likelihood

Risk Actions

To deliver annual

To deliver annual

efficiency savings efficiency savings On target to achieve savings

@ |sopoosizor |TEENCY S 2009/10 included in 200910 || 100% |31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell included in 2009-10 budget.
budget. budget.

b SDP D 0913 De_Il\_/er the Corporate De_Il\_/er the Corporate | a0% | 31 Mar 2013 Paul Cresswell Considered by n_1embers of
efficiency programme efficiency programme Resources Working Party.

Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
Implementation of the VFM strategy
Develop VFM now underway being led by the
b SDP TT 0913 34 Value for Money processes and | 35094 31 Mar 2010 Clare Slater Transformation Team. VFM reviews

benchmarking across
all services

programme

being undertaken Heads of Services.
Order of priority linked to One 11




Agenda ltem 17

RYEDALE

DISTRICT

COUNCIL

REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: 18 FEBRUARY 2010

REPORT OF THE: CUSTOMER SERVICES AND BENEFITS MANAGER
ANGELA WOOD

TITLE OF REPORT: CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS QUARTER 3

WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To inform Members of the number and type of complaints received under the
Council’'s complaint procedure for the period October — December 2010.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION
2.1 It is recommended that members accept the report as attached.
3.0 BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION

3.1 This report includes complaints monitored under individual service complaints
systems (Annex 1).

3.2  The report also includes a summary of customer feedback to Community Leisure Ltd
(CLL) for the period October — December 2009 together with the action taken where
appropriate (Annex 2).

4.0 REPORT DETAILS

4.1 The annexes of the report show the number of complaints received and the actions
which have been taken.

Angela Wood

Customer Service and Benefits Manager

Author: Angela Wood, Customer Services and Benefits Manager
Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext: 220

E-Mail Address: angela.wood@ryedale.gov.uk

Background Papers:

RDC Complaints Procedure

Background Papers are available for inspection at:
http://www.ryedale.gov.uk/council and democracy/corporate complaints.aspx

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 18 FEBRUARY 2010

Page 135



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 136



ANNEX 1

SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS LOG

PERIOD: OCTOBER - DECEMBER 2009

SERVICE UNIT

SUMMARY OF COMPLAINT

NO SETTLED
WITHIN
DEADLINE

RESULTANT SERVICE IMPROVEMENTS /
ACTION TAKEN

Customer Services &
Benefits

Democratic Services

D
®)
(MDevelopment Services
k.
<

1. Dissatisfaction with new
rates values and
development decisions.

1. Manager failed to respond.

Economic & Community

Facilities & Emergency
Planning

2. Dissatisfaction with decision
regarding use of spare land.

3. Customer advised in writing of decision regarding use of
land.

Finance & Revenue
Services

Forward Planning

/1 Wwa)| epusby



Health & Environment

1.

Dissatisfaction regarding
treatment of rats.

Dissatisfaction with differing
information provided by
Ryedale District Council and
Yorkshire Housing
Association.

Dissatisfaction with lack of
action against pollution.

1.

Manager discussed treatment undertaken with officer
concerned and contacted customer.

Manager investigated and found communication
breakdown. Customer advised in writing and Yorkshire
Housing Association advised.

Customer of advised of all actions to date and intended
actions.

Housing Services
1Y)

0o

)
%—|uman Resources

-y

(D
DRCT Services

Legal




Streetscene Services

Dissatisfaction with
servicing of car parks.

Dissatisfaction with car park
signage.

Dissatisfaction with missed
recycling collection.

1.

Manager investigated and reminded staff to be aware of
positioning vehicles whilst servicing car parks and letter
of apology sent to customer.

Manager investigated and advised customer in writing of
findings.

Manager investigated and arrangements made for
recycling to be collected. Letter of explanation and
apologies sent to customer.

Transformation

FOTAL

6E | obF




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 140



Agenda ltem 17

DERWENT POOL — CUSTOMER FEEDBACK

OCTOBER TO DECEMBER
2009 very good good fair poor very poor
Efficiency of the staff 1 0 0 0 0
Helpfulness of the staff 1 0 0 0 0
Courtesy of the staff 1 0 0 0 0
General cleanliness 0 0 1 0 0
Condition of the facilities 0 1 0 0 0
Safety and security 0 0 0 0 0
Pool water temperature 1 0 0 0 0
Air temperature 1 0 0 0 0
Value for money 0 0 1 0 0
Overall experience 0 0 0 1 0
5 1 2 1 0

November [Please don't allow noisy, splashy children [The age limit for this session is 14yrs +
who want to play and not swim, to the
lane session on a Wednesday evening

LIFESTYLES — CUSTOMER COMMENTS FEEDABCK

OCTOBER TO DECEMBER
2009 very good good fair poor very poor
Efficiency of the staff 1 0 0 0 0
Helpfulness of the staff 1 0 0 0 0
Courtesy of the staff 1 0 0 0 0
General cleanliness 1 0 0 0 0
Condition of the facilities 1 0 0 0 0
Safety and security 1 0 0 0 0
\Value for money 0 1 0 0 0
Overall experience 1 0 0 0 0
7 1 0 0 0

RYEDALE POOL — CUSTOMER COMMENTS FEEDBACK

OCTOBER TO DECEMBER
2009 very good good fair poor very poor
Efficiency of the staff 6 2 0 0 0
Helpfulness of the staff 7 1 0 0 0
Courtesy of the staff 7 1 0 0 0
General cleanliness 6 3 0 0 0
Condition of the facilities 5 2 1 0 0
Safety and security 5 2 0 0 0
Pool water temperature 2 4 0 2 0
Air temperature 4 3 1 0 0
Value for money 7 0 1 0 0
Overall experience 6 2 0 0 0
55 20 3 2 0

Page 141



October Please state on your leaflet that holidays  |Sorry for any inconvenience caused, our
are from Monday to Sunday for half term  |holiday programme always starts on the
and not Saturday! Will save a wasted Monday of each holiday due to our
journey and confused kids swimming lesson programme

November [More heat in water!
The hairdryer by the door in the changing ([This has been reported to RDC and is
rooms is once again not working. Can | awaiting repair. The comments will be
suggest you move it higher up so children |passed on.
cannot play with it.
Use hand dryers high up for hairdryers.
A very pleasant experience, nice clean
pool and lovely staff.
| came to watch grandaughter's swimming
lesson - | was very impressed. | think,
although pool is smaller, the standard of
coaching compared with Water World is
better.
Make the pool warmer on parent & toddler |Unfortunately it is not possible to alter the
sessions - my child was shivering and had |water temperature for just one session.
blue lips on a special toddler session It takes hours to increase / decrease

the temperature of the pool water

Excellent facilities, staff very friendly and

December |helpful, amazingly clean pool & facilities.

Thank you!

The slide could be open when there are 3
members of staff available, especially as
the pool only had about 8 swimmers in it.

Unfortunately 4 members of staff are
required in order to operate the flume - 3
must be on poolside covering the flume
entrance steps, catch tank and pool itself.
The other staff member covers reception

and changing rooms.

Page 142




Agenda ltem 19

For the attention of Overview & Scrutiny Committee

COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMITTEE
Decisions of a Meeting held on 28 January 2010
Overview & Scrutiny Committee Observer: None
1. Apologies for Absence
Councillors Mrs Frank and Mrs Keal

2.  Minutes of a meeting of the Community Services & Licensing Committee held on
26 November 2009

Minutes agreed as a correct record subject to it being noted that in Minute No 35
(Declarations of Interest) Councillor Mrs Cowan had declared a personal and prejudicial
interest as her son-in-law is a taxi driver, and not her son, as stated in the minute.

It was noted that at the meeting of Council held on 14 January 2010 the Part B
recommendations were approved subject to the wording of Minute No 46 - Fees and
Charges - being amended to read “that concessions for one-off events be £1.50 per
day”.

3. Urgent Business

There was one item of urgent business to be considered - this was a Part A item and
related to the extension of the climbing wall at Lady Lumley’s school.

4. Declarations of Interest
Councillor Hemesley declared a code of conduct interest in the item relating to the
Climbing Wall at Lady Lumley’s, as a representative on the Community Leisure Ltd

Board of Management.

Councillor Mrs Cowan declared an interest in item 8 - Waste Collection Commitment -
as a member of the Caulklands Liaison Group.

5. Items Referred from Council
Petition - Restoration of Weekly Green Bin Refuse Collections

The Committee resolved “To receive the petition and that no action be taken”.

PART A - Matters to be dealt with under delegated powers or matters determined by
Committee.

6. Housing Performance Report

Report endorsed.

Date of decision list: 2 February 2010
Implementation date for decisions: 16 Ee%gjgr)j 50?10



7. Improving Skills in Ryedale
Recommendation agreed.
8. Waste Collection Commitment
Recommendation agreed.
9. Urgent Business
Extension of Climbing Wall at Lady Lumley’s School

The Head of Environment reported that at the last meeting of the Strategic Facilities
Management Committee, representatives from Lady Lumley’s School reported that they
would like to extend the climbing wall. The extension, which would provide an artificial
rock face, would enable the school to apply to become a National Indoor Climbing
Achievement Scheme awarding centre. The estimated cost of the extension, which
would be available for community use, was £15,000. The Council had been approached
regarding a contribution of £7500 towards the cost with Community Leisure providing the
remaining £7500. The Head of Environment reported that funding was available within
existing budgets.

Resolved

That the use of existing budgets to contribute £7500 towards the cost of
extending the climbing wall at Lady Lumley’s School, Pickering, for school and
community use be approved.

NB In accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct, Councillor Keal declared a
personal interest in the above item, as his daughters are pupils at Lady Lumley’s
School.

Councillor Hemesley declared a personal interest in the item as a representative on

the Community Leisure Management Board, Councillor Hemesley abstained from
voting on the item.

PART B - Matters referred to Council

9  Safer Ryedale and the Ryedale Strategic Partnership -
Future Working Arrangements

Recommendation agreed.

The meeting closed at 8.30 pm

Date of decision list: 2 February 2040
Implementation date for decisionsﬂ%@ggorlj%r‘)l/ 2010



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	7 Significant Partnerships
	1 HT - Significant Partnerships ANNEX A - RISK MATRIX - Final

	8 Service Risk Register - Finance & Revenues and Customer Services & Benefits
	CD151 - Service Risk Register Finance &  Revenues- PRINT IN COLOUR
	2 Customer Services & Benefits Risk Register February 2010 - PRINT IN COLOUR - Final

	9 Internal Audit - 2010/11 Audit Plan
	10 Internal Audit - Quarter 3 Report
	11 Annual Governance Statement Action Plan
	12 Ryedale District Council Annual Audit Letter
	13 Grant Claims and Return 2008/09 Audit Letter
	14 International Financial Reporting Standard
	15 Treasury Management Strategy Statement and Annual Investment Strategy 2010/11
	9 CD151 - Treasury Management Statement and Investment Strategy Annex A
	9 CD151 - Treasury Management Statement and Investment Strategy annexes b-I

	16 Half Year Risk Management Actions Monitoring Report
	10 HT - Half Year Risk Management Actions Monitoring Report Annex A - Final

	17 Customer Complaints - Quarter 3
	11 CSB - Customer Complaints Q3 - 18 February 2010 Annex 1
	11 CSB - Customer Complaints Q3 - 18 February 2010 Annex 2

	19 Decisions from other Committees

